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11 1348 SDUQDT LOTeUL L SF6O 2 6iten  dlymbul -Guomuig- 158.28 28.37 35%
umeomIB6T (13 LIT6VEIHGIT)

12 1349 | sEndsHimm TOILL S0 2_6iTem -Guopig- 82.15 25.58 48%
Symoliym UTeVRIE6T (8 LIT6LRISHE)

13 | 1350 | SWDUTEGHTLEL LomeulL S&Fed 2 _6iten -Guoug- 93.01 | 36.62 71%
dSymiw UTeVEIEAT (8 LITELMIHEIT)

14 | 1351 | &mel wreulLgdled 2 efien &lymolijm -GopLig- 116.07 | 13.43 56%
LIT6LMRIG6 (6 LIT6LMIZH6N)

15 | 1352 | THSHmD WTeULL $F60 2 6ilem &ymiu -Guogug- 65.89 | 10.36 39%
LITGOMIB6T (6 LIT6VMmISHG6IT)

16 | 1353 | USS6Nd IomeulL $Fed 2 6item &lgmbl -Guoug- 112.55 | 16.30 39%
LIT6VBIS6T (5 LIT6VMRIZHEN)

17 1354 | GHBTH6 Tl L SHe0 2 6iten Symbu -Guomig- 274.67 29.13 64%
umeLmIB6T (16 LIT6UEIH6T)

18 | 1355 | oubumenm lomeut SFed 2 eiten Aymidis -Guogug- 90.59 | 31.87 74%
LUT6UBIS6T (5 LITEVMIZHEI)

19 1356 | WLL&&6MLY oTeulL SFe0 2_aiterm -GuoLig- 60.71 15.10 76%
dAymiw UTeLEISAT (3 LITEORIHET)

20 1357 | WMDLILITEDT WDT6ULL SFHl60 2_6iTen -Guopug- 11.55 4.23 94%
SAymolim UTeVEIE6T (2 LITEVBISET)

21 | 1358 | wedienmii wreulL SHlev 2 eiten Slymiblus -Guopuig- 17.56 1.17 23%
umeLmIS6T (1 LITEVMIZGEIT)

22 1359 | (pevenevSde| TeU L SHF60 D _6iter -GuobLng- 58.82 2.42 10%
dSlymoliym umevrEIBeT (1 LIT6OBISH6IT)

23 | 1360 | HmGsTemnomen ML S0 2 6iten -Guopuig- 14.01 5.25 60%
dSlymoliym umevrEIBeT (1 LIT6OBISH6IT)

24 1361 | eueyediwum 1omeul L &3e0 2 eiten &Symbw -GomLilg- 33.30 4.84 28%
LITGOMIB6T (2 LIT6VMIB6IT)

25 | 1365 | Sef@pBTFA wreu L HFled o 6iten slymbus -Guopuig- 23.99 0.94 21%
LITGOMIB6T (2 LIT6VMIGH6IT)
HumrEBsame

1 LB yFCFame - 8.40 -

1 051 | @ysweonene - 155.40 -

2 053 Gumil_igul - 134.89 -

3 755 | Gumiligw dlyegr - 39.42 -

4 052 | GeuyshBsT emL - 108.86 -

5 812 LoGeuT FAWT - 74.40 -

6 1276 | eeis6euGamy - 52.84 -

7 1277 | o160, .GUEOL. &6V - 4,95 -

1 006 | GumrsEaIsS - 55.60 -

2 005 | Geusmevderid - 31.99 -

3 005 | sLLemwly Geusmevggerid - 12.50 -

4 963 | oe0.".GUeOL. oD - 19.49 -

5 897 | GumasGeausa Fbameh allensd - 392.42 -

sl (TLS)
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oaild 6uemLd

welld  euenonendl  dnl (bhSTUaSHHST LFsTen QFTHSTGW. Fal BSHSHTUMISH T  BR60EHESHM6N
SIMLH S O®TeTEUHNEHTSH Lo6TS GU6YTLD 2 6 fHwrseyd  Quends  FHwmsawd
HEUHILGSBUUL Ceuewst (HLD.

OaTLTFAWTs  LIOPWLBSH — auBIEID  oumiadF  Geled e  ugelweniulerfler
S,MMeiBeBW  61hHGeuT Blmieusstpld SRS HSERIMH 61N 2 _ewienoms  Fnl (HHSHTLEILD
BLUSSTDHOWTEY  Fnl BHSTURID  ald  euen  SlalHSHUD  WwHeihamens  CFuig
UHIGMH. pmBWTED, eIFTeydapiul(Beten  QuUUICUMIBmET  DMLHH  OBTeTeNSamigul
auemasuled Bl GHFFSH OQupp Hoedlss OFTSimusnLulleneo MUSI(HLILSDEG FH6V
pwndsEnd 6 (hdbasLILL (HeT6re.

PoieusisHear  Chraasmsamen  HmmBGaummieusnsTes alldh euaMmEISmenT RUISGL  eUemEBUleD

oafluifsemens  HHUHSTOTE  mausHHUIUSHGTW  SImsmen  BHaudSugsn@Gw — dipley,
alemasHpenoamwl  SalHHEH QFUIusDGD 2021 D  pEwIged UL  BlBWHFFSHI L EIH6N

BEDL(PeNMLUILI(HSHSLILIL L 60T

1. ugalwenilulleni ugpelujwiieyser

uFalywiieysd  SGHHNOUDD  SmenssH  ubalulermd 2021 o opemiged ugel
9 WITGHSBLILIL L 6oTlT.

2. uselwenfll Bevaryfl uewflser

oo uiTseMHBTH Fal_(HSHSTLIETTSHS601T60 SIGDIFTJ 636501 aULpmRISLIL(HESISTIM YT EN )
EJNENE S L LoOMILD GeusmevwImL H6iT BLLRFL(H NI S L1b 6T6UTLIGHT
YIS L Leur.

3. gbuem 2 _wireysel

DT FTRIBHS60 OHTLTYeHL W SIM6YMIHFH60H6IT LOHMILD Mol en s erilest Aysmyb
SlgliLenLuwl Fbuemd SiFHshesiul L g).

Fnl (BHHHTURIGHSHST  USANIWTIUIOIHEHSHTH  (PHTMOGHHIUSSHTEO  UPBISLULL  eU(HMEHL
uiguileoimed 2021 Splb Sp6u0TIPE0  LIWLISTOLIMMEDTT.

SLODHH M OUTHEHD  (PEHTHIDSHHIOUSHH@ITEOD  UPEBISLULL  aU(HemSBL U  @eimlest
(PEULD  HSTEMWNLHSET. LOMHHISD  Gurmuiweoreniseing — LLISTHSWD epuT 20,000
el genaCwr(hdb@ WISTHSWL epuT 8,500 aisld.

4. safluir Qeu@ b6

FL(pSsTuaibHear 50 b e Blewmey  afpmelsd 25 yemi(hsmey  QBHILT
Grmouwiement  YTsHOFIS — omensal  eamfluiselin@n oIGFL FehFmaewnd  HEIS
prewiwi(pd uflFefldaliul LG &1 SieuTsst OQ@engeaildhgl UTTTLL LU L 6o,

5. Geusflounflwumer MlplouamIBEHESTS aPEISIULL UulpSselr

Brlgsr  Qurgieurs  SlelpesHeEstear  umseliurTs  usmsSPERIEHNT BCHFw  GHTsd
ulsupigenu  Gumesim  Geuefleurfl  Bmeuesisefenmsd  6lodE SE@IIULIULL g 6enessiullesflest
wemmwimtes  uwIpfwelldsed  womid  BlpworenbgmT  usdBeaum GlEmmaeiid  OBHTLIHS
uulpmiellasliu’ (B eumaleTmest.
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610Gl ugalwewiuil L6

ugel
Falled GQumrplulweomen e

Bupdy womid Weteiwesd Gurpluluwieorery

FBragL  (LpBTEDLOWITETTBH6NT

& 6001 BT 61T 61T

gl UBHIBeNe0 2 GHBWTHSHHTH6NT
BHLOTET  SIHHWIL FHIT H6IT

(Falled /| GuibFHyealuted/ etesiuied)
UL euenTuBT / @eoflulDiemeneuwmenT

UTGISTULY  2emOlulf &6l

R0EHT WHMID RMeTHSH LSHaIH6NT

GupumrTeneuwImenT MM Hmest oL L SHHleurT

GLom g LD

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
56 73 73 73 76 109
09 09 08 08 07 09
03 03 03 03 01 00
08 08 08 07 07 07
17 19 18 18 16 21
28 28 22 25 24 37

04 03 03 05 05 05
43 56 52 50 51 46
105 107 105 104 99 95
310 348 337 334 334 300
583 654 629 627 594 629
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BB TUNS G palaT DfbEmae
sanssTUNS GUalar ofisens — 2021

PED 55 o0 @evds 2010.12.14 o0 HadHw spsmmis  Oameowpwndser &DmHemauilst cpsold
BHEHBTUIODS GHWeHEH AHBTILaNlLSDSTET GouThaser QUi (Heermer.

i3 SiNsemasUILevTeg) BeVmINBDH seiss (o ST BUILOEISEHEE, BmFouns
GumGsmeTeniLL(HeTeneT  6liMId  gJemenil FLLSH CHemeulTBHEHEHHG RNFUTH 2 _66NMHT  6T6AIMILD
genel o fw o Bngmenset HMID SrFTRESHETe  GeuafuiiubGdem  SEnmMden BoEHEE,
gOUMLWSTS 2 6ensT  elmid  COsTLTFAwns o erens/Oeuelus SamssTulsy DNNEHMSEHET  LPEVLD
Benmule Ok ussilumenT Feudd oG uflbgmysmen OFuig o HaiHe0 Geuasi(hOLDETLIGIL 6T
ogamms  Osmheowpwndsst @Gw (COPE) wmmid warenwdhgieuds sgsmisamet Wenmule OCguig
Bapemeuwimenr  BLOIGHMBHMEN  BopOETeTUSDEG — USILUTENT — FmUbEG 2 SHaHe0, Gurdemais
o eenad SLBUUTLH (Wpemmenwsml IPPSD CFUISH0 LLOMID DHUDMD  DH(LPOLIBSHHIEUSHET  LPsOLD
HEIHETUIONS LY UlUTeNT Famub@ 2 56 |damgl.

BenmGaupmid SIwOHM  UeILIUTENTE6T  cpeumyd OCBTERILHTH SEIESTUING (LD SHTEwTULH6USIL 6T,
Azang HmpBaienw yHPSssaun CFuideam uIlILTETT HmeVenID SHThIEGS ST,

Guomgapliu’ L &) g‘;]@u&,g‘;]g')&,smwu_l (Sggﬁu_l BHEOHBTUIS|  DVIEUVBHHST LTS BIHQUITHeuiT
SeugTelluTenrel LRGshEaDTy. SiSsi el aflns semwsdamed BHuifdsiu L Smwsdea Hygo
o 66N &,szfzyr&,&,rru_lajrrmu SIMLDFS 60T gqsug,rrsuﬂuurrsnurr&, umIGamdlemmy. 2021 o HHwTewIH
sTeolIGHulenien cpsim (03) sewissTUlnd @H(LD L RS L UGUMHMEDT.

2021 Spib opeinged Bd G GpOsmenn. Lewise.

1. 2016 (pgHev 2020 o> eWIBENDBTET DYWL HSmEBBMeNsS SWTHHHF FOTUINIUSDEG SH6u6ID
OFIGHHWenLD.

2. seussTUIeT] Smevend FHudufler 2019 @m&,rrsm gﬂ&m&uﬁﬂaﬂm WBenmuieyOQFIgh  SiFH6d
GO LU 19 HbS &,smas&i’l_@&, Gmplurhser wHMID  alHBEHLET B ewISHLO6HTNLDBEM6T
FTQFIusmHE Soueid OCFaGHHienLo

3. 2 6o  &HissTUe| mwelamsser, LFFHanaisamer o 6en sdl o 6ned HEUIHSTUI]
yeoenrmule SINEmBH6T, HenemibEend  HMeVeUTHOTNRITED  eUPEISLUUILL  UFHeOSET  LOMMID
GOIUILLIU’ L Gmpur(hsemen  SHTH@GW  (WPSOTE  (PSTenshHaGSHamed  GomOsmeTemiul L
FFQFUIHD BLAIYHMBHT Spdlweupenm Lemmule] GQFUIHemLo.

4. Ll (HSHBTURIHSHEI & (LPSBLOT 60T @g,rr@mum_sml_ 2 miFl QFlusNG Seudwiorer CETeTel6T6E6T,
SeNEhdWmIS6T, aluTury  wHmId  gemenw  GupGauanguwimeuss, GFUDSLLEF  GFupuTHSeT,
UL 1IQUIBIL 6D, GUTHEN (LPHTEMLOGHGHIOULD, ,rﬂg,‘] LDH)@]LD oS  6UETRIGET LOMMILD Q)‘Wsmsmas&.mrmas@m@
@enLulleoren swimgen QBTHoHHe0 euMEIBeVH6T GUTED LGN euenawITer el will LFLILSHHm6rT
o slenLsHW 2 afens s GUUTLEH  (wenpenoulenear  Wenmuia|Gguigh QuUThSSLOTeT  Sumflasst
GomGsmeTemiL L enLo.

5. SemIBBTUITONT Hmevenld SiBudufler 2019, 2020, 2021 @DETET BEDLEBTEL  DHMIENDHHEN6TT
BenmuieQauig i GO LU mHBs Seuisdl (héd  (GmoUUT(HSeT wwHMID  el&s ML 6t
Rewibslieieniosemen FFOFUIAISNG HeUID OFISHSenLD

6. 2021 wpmid 2022 @DEHTHT 2 6leNE  HWIHHTUIE| HHWFASH LGHma  enmuleGFuig)
SIBIBESHTHBHMLD.

7. FDUBSIULL FHev alsorer alFser, LIJoTaumEsT WwOHMILD JFFTEISSHHEme0 Geuefluii i’ L
QHmLiTemL Ul SO\ UEISefsy6iTen S GER (LPEMMWITS el (HeTemenLoenul
o _mIFILBGSSHUSDEG SeUID CFISSLILIL L 6HID.

8. Guwealen Aumflaser QsTLle FubsiuL waremwwrennT/ Sidsrileenmed GumOameaTemim L
HeitenIm’ L 60 BLoUgHmBBMmeN Benmule] OQFUIHemLD.

25



SD&CC —oumLmBs Silsens 2021

10.

11.

12.

B6VEIN S seIHEL(H BIUILOMRIB(6THL 63T (SLFRS/LKAS) @ a1 Qi Ldlullb & em Losnuw
o mFubGSHE0HTeTUSNSTE 2020 Bt HHdammmibasamen Wenmuie GFuigemio.

QFWBLOIYSMEBSH HI LD, CQ@Temouaioysh HLD, gl gemsmibs S Sdweupenn SwUThsHs
FoTidiusp@w COPE sSmorenmisenst Di(psoLBSHSUSDSGHD Heuaid QFaisHauiento.

o sienad  seusstile uselweiuilaienyun  alCgLwrs GLT  urlyseflsd  SleuTseng
SUSTRNILSBBmET LOLILHSHHIOUSMMTUD HAUSISHN O\ T 6w enLD.

Pevaydletm  uselweniwent yFdenensener  Wenmuley OCFuld Seupenm  BeauTsHIUSHES
Bahemauwimen HLOIGHMBHET GHNHHI Lenmule] QFUILHHBHEMLD.

sESHTUINS GUealsr aldseTr Bubsmaseing Mo JDaIGHIL  CUITHETMWTET el WIRIE6T
OaTLTIID Heuaid QFISHULULYHHDHH 616ILGI HHBSTUIN D @H(oalsr SIIIAFTWLOTEGHLD.

SANBBTUINDG (D DIMIBHH6M]H6N

o Qgoval Bx.Gs.61601. FLOGIDE - gemeval] [Femu ussiiumeny/ HenmGaili Ny
o Fm. alm. Qymemer HuITyses - SMIBSHST [Fenu LewlILLTeny
o Qgeval yaswT NUIF6EVS - OmIBSHSMT [Fenu ueILLTENT].

5 anmalie

GFesval Gg.Ca.cT601. FLoGMO

SMVAIT - HSHBTUIOS (LD
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BFle smppissen LpTer usmilumenjsefienn Qummiiy upPw bl

5L (S HBHTL6 S H6oT EYEED 2 OaTLFuUTS LI6uoT LILIT 61T ] &b 6111681 QuT IS S 66T
E1pSEHTEDILD Samm 61(B5 1M SN Bbs Siflsemauiled GO Beten
BHeIBBTWIUTENTH6reT QuTmItiyssemedhba Beneu GoumiubHeTment.

PHwreniget @miFluied 2 _eemeuTmmen  Fnl (hHSTUNISHNT  aleusTImiEafer HlenevenLoulleneauLd
PHWTemihoHsTer gl (HHSTUMSHET  R6OTUD  SIVVH  BLLSHHMOTUD 2 _63TeNIDUITHE|LD
Bumworsad SHASTD albsHe0 @aliGeumT SLemlgM@GLOTET HiFd FnpmIbEmend HWTFd @G0Ty
ueniturenjser GCasl (b OameteniubBASImeny. MHFHd Fmpmissmens SwTfledeam  Cursl,
QuTmesOTET  BewIbSL (hd  Camaiensaamen  CaIhOSbBHHI,  DUDMD  HEHEOWTEHIHTH
Arwndlggl, mwrwiomer  womid  HissFfFaioner  Somarmisamenujd  wHiHsememuywn
GunOaTewi(h CWTHISHHHE HIHSL(h BHULOEIGm6T TGTUDDULHEUSHMET LSILILTETT FenL
o2 miFHOFuIHen Gouei(hLD.

FaL_(HSHBHTLETHS 60T ﬂ%gﬂﬁme\)mwuﬂeﬁl Fflwimest HEETENLOUT 6N 68T MBWITWILTEULDT &
GauefliubBsausnE gnm  eumsulled Gurdu sewia@Gl  uFHCeubhmemern & (BSHSTLIILD
MUSGHHUUSILGT — RVEINS  SEISS.(H  HUWIDEIGET,  &OMIBHUBIGET  LOMID  BHEAF
FLLSIHDTLTSH FenmGaflullesmed GULPTRIBLILIL L U BTLL 60 (6THL_ 63T EEENIEE: T
@ 6uvTRI| | 61T61T 63T TN S o _mIHIUBHSHIH 0 usm‘ﬂﬂurrm'g&»aﬂsﬁr QUITEILIL|S&6TTE
&,nmuu@ailammsm L (BSHBTURSHBN  QFTHGH|5HSHM6NLI UTSHIBTILSDSID, HeUMISET, GLOTFIPSET
oMb gemetwl  (pemMBaHHM6eN g,@uug)m@w gOUMLWSTET 2 _6Tendd  SL(HUUTH
(LPMODEMDHENT  BMIeYeUSMGLD UewllliLmenT Femudb@ QuTmIliLeTeng).

&BIBGHBMT  SWUTHUND OFHTLIHSHWEIGD slenicnwibihelenet usilumenyser QHTLIFAwms
Qaggg)j&@aanmm@mgﬁmrr uszm’ﬂuurrengassn afﬂ&rrgsmmaaamﬂ Gwm@&srrsmm_ Hevtenn] gnl (H&HSTUGILD
apa  QFupuThaeieo BuTHw euenEIGmeNd CQETEUI(HETeNSE  6aLMSBDH HUMSHHMH OB Teut(h
ST@FTLLLD, enaduileveTen HHSHHLEIG6T WO SLeT CUNINS 6UFHEB6T 6TBTLMEN 2 L LI
2021 pFunemi(heEaTs gl (hHBTUNISGSET  UTHLemL  Wenmuleys@GHlubBsd OBTLABSWEIGLW
SLOMME0 2 MBS CFUIGl6TeT .

uesflILTeNT FewL STTUTS,

SF almSS Bijonenis Fnl (HHDHTLEILD

GumpiluiwieomenT 19.19.6TID. FHSH60
&6M606UIT
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10 opemihamer GFweormmed Gumidliiy

SD&CC - su@pLhs omdams 2021

Db 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

aHUT aHUT aHUT aHUT apum aHUT apuT apuT apuT apuT
1. Loy 3,534,179,480 | 3,565,830,370 | 3,466,394,952 | 2,429,513,031 | 2,102,584,401 | 2,348,272,403 | 2,878,188.260 | 4,191,834,537 | 1,449,321,086 | 4,215539,157
2. Gewpur® Grevalleomnd | o )51 cag 609 | 3430676680 | 3234011015 | 2103414047 | 1,833.679.730 | 2175000845 | 2.695978,650 | 4583749210 | 1.338.451.467 | 3,812.409551
3. Grss @eomuid 112,640,871 | 126,153,681 | 232,383,938 | 236,098,085 | 268,904,671 173,262,558 182,209,610 |  (391,914,674)| 110,869,618 403,129,606
4. DL QUGLOTID 172,380,088 |  199,234550 |  171,015809 | 176,631,024 | 147,891,323 171,592,907 192,102,685 119,464,993 | 326,623,242 206,213,755
5. Bloauns Ggevaiend 133379468 | 170,114,913 | 180,308,429 | 201,089,843 | 199,344,818 197,056,502 199,602,006 228,759,127 | 211,104,565 176,664,778
6. gemen Govellemd 22,896,549 9,582,288 22,928,839 77,026,709 | 104,152,652 27,828,652 23,395,705 125,008,681 | 280,515,508 138,174,528
7. HglE Gssvaemd 62,872,698 67,646,914 93,350,261 87,193,708 | 96,407,382 118,644,663 144,776,454 224,331,579 | 209,417,300 250,168,706
8. aufld@ WwHHw Camw
@eormuith 65,872,244 97,208,693 | 112,449 561 50,339,247 | 22,841,652 12,206,658 18523726 | (843,901,384)| (257,420,711) 43,124,611
9. Grds GsTHe| 5115747,833 | 4,892,581,938 | 4,374,397,115 | 4,223,624,771 | 4,472,138,666 | 5110846002 | 6,148,278,911 | 5,472,482,069 | 5799,104.956 | 6,770,160,573
10. Gl Gomsg 1,871,466,720 | 1,792,746,938 | 1,750,282,565 | 1,555,293,002 | 1,500,379,882 | 1,587,711,808 | 1,555,932,204 637,117,760 | 309,993,011 323,725,737
1. uweiuGSHL apeogpemd -32.69 -3.37 13.66
amesr 2 enwpliy - %

36 5.89 6.85 35 6.71 6.43 541
12. Gomggibse Werar 2.53 2.35 2.46 -11.15 -0.99 4.35
2 _emipliy - % 1.29 1.99 2.57 1.19
13. Qrss @eoru aldlgb 775 765 9.56
- % 3.19 354 6.7 9.71 12.70 7.38 6.33
14. Gzl @eoru alldlsd - 11 0.52 0.64 -16.68 -17.76 1.02
% 1.86 273 3.2 2.0
15. pvL e sl - 1.04 1.1 1.4 1.16 1.10 1.2
FHL_6M6UHENT 1.20 1.06 1.02 1.04
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$H5 Sogn BEIEE
CxrFul HEWIHBTUIEY DHEVIEUEVBLD
 NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

@ecd ' : : 263 goos o0 :
ey G0 } CAE/C/SDCC/01/2021/02 .08t @w. }  pas } 3 July 2022
My No. . Your No. Date .

Chairman

State Development and Construction Corporation

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements and Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements of the State Development and Construction Corporation for the -

year ended 31 December 2021 in terms of Section 12 of the National Audit Act, Neo. 19 of
1 2018.

1. ~ Financial Statements

1.1  Qualified Opinion

 The audit of the financial statements of the S't.ate 'DeVelopment' and .Conslruclion
Corporation (“Corporation”) for the year ended 31 December 2021 comprising the
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021 and statement of comprehensive
Income, statement of éhanges in equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of'signiﬁcant éccounting
policies, was carried out under my direction in pursuance of provisions in Article '1.'5'4(1-)
of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka read in-conjunction
with provisions of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018 and Finance Act No. 38 of
1971. My report to Parliament in pursuance of pmviéionskin Articlel 154 (6) of the

Constitution will be tabled in due course.
In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for Qualified

‘Opinion section of my report, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair

view of the financial position of the Corporation as at 31 December 2021, and of its

29
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1.2

financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri

Lanka Accounting Standards.

Basis for Qual_iﬁ.ed Opinion

(a)

(b)

()

LKAS 08 — Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting estimates and errors

The comparative information had not been restated and the relevant disclosures
had not been done in respect of the prior year adjustment of Rs.5,785,978 made
in the changes in equity statement during the year under review as per the section

45 and section 49 of LKAS 08.
LKAS 16— Property, Plant and Eqilipment.

Fully depreciated Computer _Accesson'eé and Sofﬁvare, Office Furniture ,
Machinery and Equipment, Motor Vehicle , and Other Assets costing- to
Rs.8,521,619 ,Rs.7,355,774 ,Rs.lOI,]Ql,'ZSS. . RS.1.94,103,638 . and ..
Rs.65,999,216 respectively are 'being .continuously used By the Cooperation
without reassessing the uselul economic lifetime of those assets and acc-ourﬂ:ed
them accordingly as per the provisions in Section 51 of LKAS 16 — Property,
Plant and Equipment. _ '

SLFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statelh_ents;
Devcoshowa (Pvt) Ltd, the fully own subsidiary of the Corporation had been
inactive for a long time and the board had taken a decision to wind u_p the -

corripény in the year 2006. The winding up process was not get completed and the

consolidated financial statements were not prepared by the corporation.
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(d)

(&)
()

(2)

(b)

®

(1)
(iii)

(iv)

According to section 02 of the Economic Service Charges Amendment Act No.13
of 2015, Economic Service Charges (ESC) and surcharges there on amounting to
Rs.64,158,596 and Rs.13,654,032 respectively had not been paid or broﬁght to
the financial statements for the year 2021.

Debit balance of Rs.80,335,283 shown as the Salaries and wages control Account

under Sundry Debtors had not been settled by the end of year under review.

The surcharge of Rs.25,871,900 imposed on the contributions payable to the EPF

for the year 2020 and 2021, had not been accounted in the financial statement .

Evidence was not proiiided regarding capital grant of Rs.53,000,000 received

from treasury to verily whether the amount was a Government grant or Loan.

Since supporling documents were not provided for the following balances, it was

unable to ensure the accuracy and validity of such balances.

Ttem of Account Value Evidencee not made
_ availabl
~ (Rs.)

Creditors balance . 43,829,526 Individual schedule and

age analysis

Letter of credit Margin Account ~ 114,127.998  Detail schedule

Sub contract advances _ 15,299,042 Detail schedule
Due to customer 131,756,060 . Detail schedule and
Age Analysis
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1.3

(v)  Trade Creditor — Debit Balances . 19,393,442  Detail schedule and

Age Analysis
(vi) Sundry Creditors — Debit 2,620,086 Detail schedule and
' Balances Age Analysis
(vii) Sundry Debtors 29,563,152 Detail schedule and
Age Analysis
{(viii)) Sundry Creditors 278,652,082 Detail schedule and Age
Analysis

I conducted my audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAuSs). My

_responsibilities,' under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Respohsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. I believe
that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

my qualified opinion.

Other information included in the Corporation’s 2021 Annual Report.

The other information comprises the information included in the Corporation’s 2021
Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and my auditor’s report
thereon, which is expected to be made available to me after~the date of this auditor’s

report. Management is responsible for the other information.

My opinion on the financial statemonts does not cover the other information and I do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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1.4

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the

other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider

' Whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the ﬁna.m:lal statements or

my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When I read the Corporation’s 2021 Annual Report, if I conclude that there are material
misstatements therein, 1 am required to communicate that matter to those charged with -

governance for correction. If further material uncorrected misstatements are existed those

" will be included i in m} report to Parliament in pursuance of provlblons in Article 154 (6)

of the Constltu’uon that will be tabled in due course.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the

" Financial Statements.

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards,” and for such internal
control as management determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial

statements that are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, managemént is responsible for assessing the
Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the géihg concern basis of accounting unless
management either intend to liquidate the Corporaticm or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s

financial reporting process.

‘As per Section 16(1) of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018, the Corporation _is

required to maintain proper books and records of all its income, expenditure, assets and
liabilities, to enable annual and periodic financial statements to be prepared of the

Corporation.
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1.5

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements.

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue

an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

-assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Sri Lanka

Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions

of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards, 1 exercise

professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. T alse:

e Identity and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit e\;'idence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material -misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulling from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional 0111issio_ns, misrepresentations, or the override of

internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal

control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness

of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.
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2.1.1

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt -
on the Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify my dpinion. My conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

[ communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that [

identify during my audit.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements.

The National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018 includes specific provisions for following

requirement.

Expect for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, 1 have obtained all the information and explanation that required for the audit
and as far as appears from my examination, proper accounting records have been kept by

the Corporation as per the requirements of Section 12 (a) of the National Audit Act No,"
19 of 2018.
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22

2.2.1

222

2.2.3

The Financial statements presented is consistent with the preceding year as per the

requirement of Section 6 (1) (d) (iii) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018..

‘T'he Financial statements presented includes all the recommendations made by me in the
previous year as per the requirement of Section 6 (1) (d) (iv) of the National Audit Act,
No. 19 of 2018.

Based on the procedures performed and evidence obtained was limited to matters that are

material, nothing has come to my attention:

fo state that any member of the governing body of the Corporation has any direct or
indirect interest in any contract entered into by the Corporation which are out of the
normal cause of business as per the requirement of section 12 (d)} of the National Audit

Act, No. 19 of 2018.

to state that the Corporation has not complied with any applicable written law, general .
and special directions issued by the governing body of the Corporation as per the

requirement of section 12 (f) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018 except for;

To state that the Corporation has not performed according to its powers, functions and

duties as per the requirement of section 12 (g) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

to state that the resources of the Corporation had not been procured and utilized
economically, efficiently and effectively withm the time frames ahd in compliance with
the applicable laws as per the requirement of section 12 (h) of the National Audit Act,
No. 19 of 2018.
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Other Audit observations

(2)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

®

(g)

()

Debtor balances of Rs.587,623,905 had remained over 03 years without being
recovered. Effective actions had not been taken to _recovér those debtors other

than the provisioning for doubtful debts.
The value added tax had not been paid since 2002, totaling to  Rs.1,111,086,511.

Nation Development Tax totaling to Rs.6,342,105 had remained over ten years

without been settled as at 31 December 2021.

The bank loan outstanding balance as at 31 December 2021 was of Rs.1,844
million and the interest expense for those loans was Rs.200 millionAs the loan
and borrowing had increased by Rs.415.67 million or 29 per cent as against the
preceding year, the financial position will be further weaken in case of the

corporation failing to earn sutficient proﬁt through the projects in the future.

The apprbved cadre of the Corporation as at 31 December 2021 was 489 while the

“actual cadre was 634. Accordingly, this shows an excess recruitment of 145

employees 1o the Corporation to the various positions.

Two post of senior management in the corporation had remained vacant as at 31

December 2021.

The approved cadre for civil engineers was 19, however 85 Civil Engineers had

been recruited on contract basis..

The 22 Security Guards had been recruited exceeding the approved cadre.
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()

(m)

Y

(0

Although six bridge construction projects valued at Rs.265.69 million had been
expected to complete during the year under review, actual projects progress was

below 65 per cent.

A number of 144 rural bridge construction projects valued at Rs.21 84.85 million
had been shown without expected physical projects progfess and, of them 72
projects valued at Rs.1,108.82 million indicated actual progress below 50 per cent

¥

by the end of the year under review.

_Althougﬁ six road projects valued at to Rs.839.68 million had been expected to be
completed during the year 2021, it was observed that these projects had not been

completed even as at 31 December 2021.

Six building construction projects valued at Rs.416.89 million that should have
been completed by year 2020, had not been completed up to 31 December 2021,

and the physical progress thereof remained less than 60 per cent by 31 December
2021.

A water supply and irrigation project valued at Rs.42.36 million and scheduled to
be completed by 30 Aprii 2020, indicated by physical progress at 75 percent only
even by 31 December 2021.

A total loss of totaling Rs.1 89,977,006 had been identified from 42 projects as at
31 December 2021,

It was observed du:ring the physical inspection carried out at the head office in
Ratmalana, that there are machinery and equipment valued at Rs.10,392,151

remained idle.

-~
e

LN (
W.P.C. Wickramarathne )

Auditor General
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aorF slalmsHs Hiforenis Ful (HHBHTLGILD
pFOUT 31 2 L&T BenmeaumLbd DLeIHES

alfleurest eu@pLOTENIS FapmI 2021 2020
FHV CBTDSEEBLO BVEBINS (HLITI6D @iy
U(hLOM6UTLD 01 4,215,539,157 1,449,321,086
ebueneTs &b 02 (3,812,409,551) (1,338,451,467)
Quorss @eomuw / (BLLLD) 403,129,606 110,869,618
Goum su(HLOTEILD 03 206,213,755 326,623,242
QFuPUTLG GFvaladgisE Wpalmymer @eomuw / (BLLLD) 609,343,361 437,492,860
Bmeurs GQaevaled 04 (176,664,778) (211,104,565)
Goum GFevalend 05 (138,174,528) (280,515,508)
QewpurL@ BLouybmaseilar QUG 294,504,054 (54,127,213)
B& eumLomenLd 06 7,789,263 6,123,801
BHF QFevaiend 06 (259,168,706) (209,417,300)
afléE WwhHHw @eomud 43,124,611 (257,420,711)
ouflF QaFevealed 07 (16,734,552) 11,735,078
oygHETET Beoruid 26,390,059 (245,685,634)
genenwl elfleuUTed (LD RIS 6IT
elufldsliul’ L LWeTSHL LEISMNT LWL ST60 @6vmLLD
(BLLLD) 17.01 8,554,326 (7,218,787)
gemeut eifleumen supLoTed Hmes 6wl (1,197,606) 1,010,630
aflégl et gemerw aifleumet aumLOTeILd 7,356,720 (6,208,157)
Qorsg alifleuret aImHLOTEILD

33,746,779 (251,893,791)
uss @6v. 05 (WH60 35 euemyulsvieen (WoBwiomer Hewissl (hd CaTaTmSH6T WLHMID GOUIUSHT QbHSH BHd

FpMIHHeNa @ UuGHWUTE HHSUUL Gouewi(hLb.
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oyF smSSH Piforenis Fol (BHBHTLILD
HOgwur 31 @0 2 _elTeneurmmer

BlF Blenevenios oMyl 2021 2020

FHV QBTMBHEBL BVBIsNS ABLITETE @My

O FTH 315 H60T

BOL(PMDUWIEOT OFTH 561

SpBeid, Quirnl, 2 _LSFewILD 08 1,042,535,835 1,074,011,490

IHHG 2 Mesren sbuciseisd PHeSH 09 - 1,842,148

GpCurLiu’ L Qargg eurfl 11 95,283,568 143,051,168

QTS HEOL(PODIIOOT QFTHSIHE6N 1,137,819,402 1,218,904,806

IbEDL (PN  VIGHI Hdhltbdb6ll

@iy 12 447,173,812 289,918,988

g (pHSHH6T 2 UL Gouml 2 1 &L LenioliLbSeer 10 30,000,000 57,925,796

au@pome eufl QFTsHE 13 55,905,373 70,664,562

AMESSS oM Caum QUDIEHESET 14 4,824,148,856 3,486,196,995

BTGID, BNGHHE FLOLOLOTEIIENEUULD 15 275,113,128 348,870,921

Qurszs BoOLWD CFTHSHI 5,632,341,170 4,253,577,263

Qwrss QFTSHHISSH6 6,770,160,573 5,472,482,069

2 _femwwresienowbd, QUL

(PEVSAILD, PSHIHHLD

PBIGBLID 16,671,651 16,671,651

(peuBa QBTenL 51,140,000 51,140,000

(PSR FIHBLD 6,629,760 6,629,760

s GamenL 269,660,477 295,460,507

et G @HiEsD 656,256,375 656,256,375

SBSHHIMAUGSIILL L E60TULD (676,632,526) (716,165,282)

Gurss o flamwo 323,725,737 309,993,011

[EL(LpMDUIsO6OT GUITmILIL

SLEID, HL6&T GQUDeID 16 1,653,125,484 1,068,338,693

@UIeLI LILIGTTEBGIT 17 59,408,198 79,332,387

AHGurLiu L eufl Qurmitiy&sei 11 120,316,286 150,151,728
1,832,849,968 1,297,822,809

QTdd BHML(PEHMUIOOT GUITDILILESS6IT

BOL(pmD QFTS5H

olwmury woHmid geneil CFaHs Calasmiiguienel 18 4,297,443 559 3,078,583,873

SL@ID, HL6&T QUDEILD 16 171,633,802 360,817,026

aumld Gusvdsll Lmm 19 144,507,507 425,265,350

Quorss B (e Gummiy 4,613,584,868 3,864,666,249

Quorgs o Menoujd, QUITMIILD 6,770,160,573 5,472,482,069

Orsren Bl&H o s5HCWTHHHT . .

Satwalifigabeer

Bhs BHbampOmIbsemen HWTilsHg - ' TenT Femu QUITMILILENL WIS

ussluTenT Femu FTTUTS enSGWITILLO GLTT.

SHEmeveT &3 / uesituTenT s S QUTEl (LPETENLOWITEN

2022 Quiiyeufl 25 2022 Quiigeuri 25 2022 Quiiyeufl 25

us®d @ev. 05 (pH6e0 35 euemgullsvieen (WoHEWDTERT HewwibSl (hd QBMeTmBHT WOHMID GOUIYSHT RbdH BHd Fammié
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s olalpsd Biorews Fnl BHSTLGILD

2021 &wuT 31 g HsHuL T HODoumLbES DLETHSS
2 flemwsa THOEISET Fadml

FHV QOBTMBHEIHLO BVBINS (HLITE6D

. CLPEVSH 6T CLPEVSH 6T et 6 . S5HHBIMUHD Qordhs
apeoBamIo LomeofluiLd PBIBBLD @BIBBLD SF CETL SN @eomud SpLLD 2 MenwiTesiento

2021.01.01 @ed 2 effeneurm L5g 16,671,651 51,140,000 6,629,760 656,256,375 375,027,079 (464,271,492) 641,453,373

GI(h&B BT @eVTULD - - - - - 245,685,634 245,685,634
3
OLETIYMEBTET UHLOTRIHHD DIBISHABSILL L
SIFF  omeiwib ) ) ) - (79,566,571) - (79,566,571)
genevil efifleuren  6u(HLOTEILD - - - - - (6,208,157) (6,208,157)
2020.12.31 @60 2 eiemeury L5 16,671,651 51,140,000 6,629,760 656,256,375 295,460,507 (716,165,282) 309,993,011
(wertenenwl opewi(h OaT(HH®He0 EUTEISOHNMT SHTHHLD 5,785,978
2021.01.01 @60 2 eieneurm L5H 16,671,651 51,140,000 6,629,760 656,256,375 295,460,507 (710,379,305) 315,778,988
DYEI(HEHSTET G60MLILD - - - - - 26,390,059 26,390,059
SLETIYMEBTET UHLOTRIHH SIBISHNBSILL L
SIJ&  Lomeiwid - - - - (25,800,030) - (25,800,030)
gemenl MU 6u(HLOTEUILD - - - - - 7,356,720 7,356,720
2021.12.31 @60 2 eitemeuryy L5 16,671,651 51,140,000 6,629,760 656,256,375 269,660,477 (676,632,526) 323,725,737

uds @ev. 05 (WHe0 35 suemyulsieiien (LpbAwioTer Hemsdl (héd Q@meTemasel WHMILD GAUUSSeT Qb HHS Fmpmisseilla @m uGHUTE HHBSUUL Couemti(HLD.
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a5 olalmsbdH Biwres gnl (hHSTUTLD
2021 gawur 31 G FHeIHUYLET WYUMLES B ES

ST&EL UTWIFFED Fapml 2021 2020

FBV QBTDBHEBL BVBINS ABLITATS @iy

GewourL G FLoysmaseflel®BbITar STaH LTUIFFO

aufld@ whdHw @eomud 43,124,611 (257,420,711)
Fywas B e0S®6NT:

Gzuiomeid 101,559,870 98,694,848
alufldsiu’ L Beog S gour® 11,774,245 10,109,842
SLSID, QUTH, 2 LSTEID SSMME (GEVTUD) BLLLD (9,320,036) -
QeuefBIL (B Hremils SLaT 15 (GeomrUd) BLLLD - (7,477,498)
elwrury wopmid geerw GupGsuaiigwisnal WBeTer BUL gour® 121,904,988 277,448,063
BdsF Gssvaled 259,168,706 209,417,300
@5 @eUGBSILLL AIHLOTEILD (25,800,030) (79,566,571)
OLFIAITE SIS AMFLTH BBLY BSHTen gHuT BT 352,321 (1,044,622)
B8 FHwimer aumLTsILD (7,789,263) (6,123,801)
GeuPUB ASa WTHDESELES WaaTa QSPODPUTLEG Beomuwd/ BLLID 494,975,413 244,036,848
ALY (IFsfiy) Dleveg GmDey (157,607,146) (156,425,972)
elwrumgd wHYId gevenw QuDGaeTgwmeusaTlsd PSR DHeVeVSI (&MMEY) (1,110,037,476) 282,477,105
Qa&TeiTauaIa®6T MM 2 U @luBS GsETEUUaaET (SIFSy) Si00g &mma (247,725,392) (88,529,086)
BLEIB6T HDID WPHOSTHLILS6T AHSHLIY DN600S! (&DDEY) 623,687,884 243,281,095
elwmungb wHId gemenw QFisamsulsy SIFsfiy s (Gmmey) 493,985,039 (367,114,427)
(LWSIUESSILL L), smfpunGaafedEha 2 maunssiu’ L &g 97,278,323 157,725,561
BHFQFV6 QFVISSHILLL G (247,780,947) (227,225,528)
QFISSILLL L LesNeCsTemL (23,144,108) (15,534,521)
QegbsiLL auf - (145,200)
QaTSHUT.G BLagdbmasis @mhoren Caflu STCFTLLLD (173,646,733) (85,179,688)
WwsSLB GFwupurGoeiey SmbsTear sTEFTLLLD

Q&TH,0UTNS0STEHSH,2_LSTIEISN MEWSILBSSIMS (78,124,838) (20,092,070)
Qe1gg15H61 QUTHHOSTGE 2 usyammsmen alpumer QFUl%H GE0TLIBISET 10,567,764 -
BIBST @aIILS6T (pSeSHS6 27,925,796 (31,629,613)
Gupiul L BHd FHwrer aumLOTeILD 4,596,929 3,174,034
WEHSLE BLagsmasaied @obosTen Gl sT@FTLLD (35,034,349) (48,547,650)
Bld FHwner QFwpuTGSeied RmBHISTen STGFTLLLD

SL&IH6M LHMID QUNIMSHET pdweumeny WenFasSuIg (452,324,827) (45,380,618)
sL&T QUDIHBS6MED BWHBSTET B6VTLILD 868,005,959 176,128,546
B FfHwmen GHsMBHENT LTOFNISHHINS -
Bl FHwner QewpuTGseied @mBaTen Gl STCFTLLLD 415,681,133 130,747,928
&& WLPYID &THES BayTamausaie @obstar Cxflwu siFsfiy (Gommay) 207,000,051 (2,979,409)
AIBL DTUSHO GBS LD HDID LISHNESG BleITeaienaissit (76,394,429) (73,415,020)
L @miFHuled uvewnd wHDID LENSHDESG BBITETIENEUSET 15 130,605,622 (76,394,429)

ubs @ev. 05 (pH6L 35 euenywimen (poHAWILTET SMISS.(H QETaTenssal LOHMID GHUUSE6T BbH BHE FmphmsEHsd

Baxmeuwmen @ UGHWTS SHBUUL Geuei(BLD.
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orF SmsH Biforems Fnl (HHSTLEID A

2021 FOFur 31 O (PRODD LERTYNBTE
BWSELBS_QaTeinssen (OBTLIFS...)

1. FaL I9MEMILILSH SHH6U6VSHENT
1.1 Gurgeureiene

1957 @e1 49 b Qevdd MEHOSTHD Fnl HSHSTUNEF FLLSHHGT S 2 Heursslul(heTen DTF
Sl psH BlHoTems gl BHeTURID Revmimsuied BlIbesy eudel smas CaTasiheTengl. Bbhsd
Fl BHeTuUaSHaT udHe] Gauiwin’ L SINIEUGVS(LPLD alwmunysHar ysTer GLpd @JSHLO6VT6,
Qumpliuet  aid), @ev. 07 @60 SiMWHSIeTeNSEl.  Blporen  GFwpurhseier LATSTer  @LEIE6NT
Buelw@smenL. pmid  Cupmsemen opFlw  @rewih  LWFsw  QUITMIUIWEOTENT  DIEVIUEVBMISHEHHE)
ueT(pslUhSSIUL(BeTengiLer  (1pe  euevlel LOu’ L Gammdfl. o2 pusd wohmw  elpusne
pemeowsiseflesr ysrer @Lmiser @yswevmet, Gumriiliguw, GaursbOsTL L LHMID LHeuTFSulewibd
SIEMLOTH |66 63T

12 QUi (b BB6UCLBEIT

BLbS SpeIge)  LWEILGSHS QaTateniulL  sensd (he  OsTalmedsl Qb SEWIQEID
LDrrg)muﬂsmﬂu ﬂu(Su_lrreﬁasasum_(Beﬂeﬂsm SIGBILET (LPSTMETL  DLEI(hHeMed LWaIUGSSIULL @ F6v
Sreyse womib YeTteflaiugmiseT s@GboHeurm Wemi(Bo &HhSHuenLosaliul (Heere.

13 dygren euewias GaFubuUTHEserT

BlBLoment  @UUbBBEIE6T, BHoTem CHemeudsEndbsTs (Weteusdeul L UL Garmdfl  QummLsenern
2 pHushd OCFuised, etueul L iUl Qasmmdfl o pusHbsster  @UUBSEIHT, GaTmSFL
alpuenest  GFuihed ueidemen QuTOIGUOMEL wHMID 6iF S BHBH AHBTT  FOLEETH
Buras@Heaurshg aidsF  Flehend alendbGaenen  BIFoTenisHsHe0 WO  ugTflsseo  GumeTmest
Al (hHHTURSH LTHTe euemiadF CFwDUTHSTTEHLD.

1.4 saPljseie eTemTenilsma

AL (pialsd Mmieue eamfuwijseier eemienidamsd 634 pELD.

1.5 pddsmpmiEsamen aPEBIGMSDES IHBTIpHLW Had)

BdHs  ampnissemen  GeueflulBeusmg 2022 Guigeufl 25 oup HsdH uemiiumeny Fenuulemed
SIBISHMTD 6UPBIGLILLL G|

2. (IPpBAWSHIOID uTUIES SaSBEL(Hd GdmeTensmeien QUTHILIL

2.1 Gurgeuren HewbB (hd OCBTETENBBEIT
2.1.1 swrfiinier suglienL

B Bemeveniod Famml, elfleuren euponeid Fnpml, STCFTLLE Snmyl, 2 fleno WWIHOEIGST dFmmul,
BHS_(Hd OBTETmBHET LOHMID BHFTT  FmpPmiIbsEpdssTer  GDYbHeT CUTSImaIDmD DITF
SalpsH Blporewid gl BHSTUMSHET BlHd Fapmsser 2 el sGIapear. Qb HHd
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SFCFVMIID  LOMTHOUILL BHETENG.  DSHHIL 6T @maﬂuu@g,g,a) OaTLTIe0 sH6ursl  sLGBUUTH
sremiiULalevemev. GQupmis GameteniulL  Sevevgd GQupmis  GameteniuL  Geuswngw Gxpplw
alwmury  sfleyse  mmid  almuene  eufleeT  HeuabHm Cameteniiul (G Bwmw  GQumioduied
6U(HLOM6IILD SienaiL LGS STDG). BIDHBTEILD B(HHICHToNTBH6NT 6(THLOIT 63T SIBIBSHT]
Brraassdnsrsll LwWeTUBSSLILIGEETMET.

SI) BlHLOTERT 6)(HLOTEILD

Bmomen QUUBSSHemHHS FmLsdlearm suwpwrad LKAS 11 @mneemow yyenriubass0
aldlsramy (penmullsd DEISHFBHILHS BTN

wAHANILLU L Cwrss @UuBs CFveysmens Oxmemih @eaimieusny  BleamGeummlin’ L
GouemevdasTss OFvalLlu’ L @uubs CFveyseiler ugGHuler siglinemLulsd @UUBSLD
Lrewiu(pGsHsHe0  SLLWD STomalssliuGEaing).

<) GurLseflan albuenes

Fal_(HSHBHTURTSHH BB QumpL_serflesr o_flenlodgleu(pLd WPSHWSHGIeULD aUTUIhHS
BLIuT(hsEHD OGameTsauateuTen(hb@ LIPMUUBGmaulsd @eomumiseT FLLILGHED GuTg
OurpLaeier  alpusneuledmbal  eumoTad JESHHESILGHGDSE. R CuTgleuTs
2 fleMSHIUGIHILET  DMWIHDH  JEMeYHE  (PETMHHUSMBEF  FTIHS(HLILSH606M60
Sevevgl alpuensr GQaFuwiu’ L QuILseT WeHTem SLAUTL LS QEBTeamNgHLLSILOE06m6.

®) euly

&MeVD LBTHHMNBH0 SiglienLulsd eully GUHLOTEID HEISHFSSILBE ST DS
F) GUTLeNd LOMMID 6JeMeiul 6(HLOTEGILD

QUTL 6N 6U(HLOTEIILD 2 6TemLIQUITe SglilenLuiled BISHeaslIuBEaTma)
2 ) OLFSTWIBISEDHLD [HL_LBISEHLD

SLHILD, (aurrrrf)]g,(ag,rr@ﬂ OMID 2_USBTIBIGET LoMMID  (WHeSHEHeT 2 _6iTeml L SJEDEUILLI
BOL(penOWDD  QFTHHIHH6 68 aﬂmusmemu_‘ﬂaﬂ@r_r;@ BaHTHIMIAGIH  GUHLDTE  HEIENHLD
OamemwiL  Capmiw  @OTURIBEDHL BLLESEHD alhuemner aubBLTaISHHBHE DHHMBW
Qarsgibsaiear  WIOm(hdhgE OCFeliubdeaim OCHTens wwOMID g COHTLIUT6
alpuemens  QFevailembisel  sdsiu’ L Weter] — elfleurest  euhHOTRIE  Famled
smissfésiiubdamer. Uysrer  eumoTeard  QFwuPUTHSEEHSESG uTHubnm  FhSHwime
Fwpur(haefelmbal 1oy SOTURIGBEDHL BLLEBIGEHLD JSHSHILST CQUT[HEIENLOWIDHD
86z wrAflwnen OCamhodsed uTEIG CFHTGHHWIOBHE 6WHHD  GELTLRISHEHLD
BLLEGEHD GasPw osmwliuemLuiled Gajssiul (B, siPdmauilliuGdeaiper. bBLLSHHS
QeueilliuBGsaid fAopbs wHNIE srevliu@GoTuler gourLTey SBSshealUUBGE NS
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orF SmsH Biforems Fnl (HHSTLEID A

2021 FOFur 31 O (PRODD LERTYNBTE
BWSELBS_OaTeienssen (OBTLIFS. ..)

2.5 FeLEMEU DIBISHBITIHBHE0

GNEHS  uGLTHIHMS 2 mPLUSHGL  ASHSTE  goull AjusdnGn  @emLuied
srewiliubGdeam  Chrywimer QsTLTISGT  SuglinenLuled  GFevaieiomeng ealifleuTss  su(pLOTENS
Fpled GemmiETaRIILGSSIDI.  HnENd  Hlemsveno  SgluemLuied  eIWTUTTHmNS  BLTHHF
QFevoudlsd  LPMID SpFID, CQUINSHOBTGHS, 2 usyesHmsl ugTofliude GFsvaill lul L
slooeom  QFevalemisEnd  alifleurest  eumHLOTEIS  FapmIbG  SewisALlubESeiper.  alifleures
aumoTeis  gpplensst  FILNSGL  CrTésssiHners, “GFoelasdar  CamAnur®”  (enm
Fnl BHBTURISHG  QFLOTHMED  Famidensn  Bwmwionsd  Foylldduser sigliuenLuied
BaysaliLbdlement.

2.6 @UiBH6L

Gxemeuwimerr  GuUTE, HMLIPHD  SpewWiged  FoJllssUUGESID  IHPEEmeT 2 mFlu
boaIusNEG RUIL(BS HTeysel FImedssd OFuIWILILL (HeTeTe.

27  opsmasuiLed Fadle@l Ueremt @ wGQuUmm Klapeysei

Qurmpssworer  Gurg, oPsmauiled HaHbel  deeny  @LLOUDIFETD DTS
QuIThHewTEnLOWITET HHWeaBEHLD HFFUISSILLH Coemeuwmer Fymsssd OFuiwinGaamen.

2.8 guemp FHwmen FHweued

SLFRS 8 wmmww @Al @enewiliysseiled OGQamBasiul(hemel UGS wLomID GOl
Qeueilliur@Gaeflesr  Nfley  omlinenLulsd sl BHsTued @b  SewiheTenemed  BFEFTT
FammibsalnaTer  GNlyssefed sTewiiedsiiul (hemensr. Blpomen, OQHTRISIFL HeMBIG6T LOHMILD
OQussTeaiessd  HmId  gemeiw  fleyser gl (hhSTUmSH@TEL  Famisenmsll  Lflbsiul (b
QTBIST6HTLILIL(H6VT6IT6MT.

2.9 ogNEE TEWD

detteupd  mwmwionest 2 mlur(hesT SoLsdamn  eueny BHFTITg  wrafwmiser o 1ur
SIJFTEIG OTeNBIGeT BuTwll Guminduied DmiESEFsaILGHME0m6.

(3) SIS QmWIHS BHLUHHMABEHHEG Hmeuetd RemISQUTIOGWD 61y, LOMHMILD
(o) wralwEiser e salGumid euemy.

Gy wreflwrissT IHBUTLL sauHLOTERILTE QIEISTEILUUL[H CFTEHHET LWEIGTEN LU &T6e0LD
WPIDUSM(SHLD 210} (LPEDMIIT 60T SlgliuenL_ulev @60muLd SI6VEVG) BL LSS0
AL L X SN CE 20
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g oalheH BioTeaws Ll (HHSTUILD
2021 g&wul 31 b HEHAULT (PIQEUDLHS DbITIQMESITE

pdssepmbsainarear GOl sseT (OsTLIFS..) 2021 2020
FHV QBTWBHEHLD B6VBINS IHLITEID oy

@iy 01- euBLOTEILD

MBITLOTET  QU(HLOT6TLD 3,371,051,882 968,253,815
GeuelPleney alpumenss- GRS o mHusdsear 324,379,762 251,656,357
o _aif 139,653,904 32,779,815
old) alend@ Fhdbmepder wHmd Goumed GaFemsudse 380,453,608 196,631,099
Quorggtd 4,215,539,157 1,449,321,086
&My 02-alhuenends Slyuid

QaTOUTLG GF6veys6il

om AW BeVEHISH6I 04.01 755,840,745 525,992,160
ECbH 66,628,006 47,426,936
LDGTDT60 30,641,024 22,565,599
o _Beorsld 173,083,899 76,415,178
2 (HHG 573,907,397 94,799,237
LIVEN& 13,411,115 6,639,354
eafOuT@meT WHYID 2 _gruley Bohd 98,979,607 54,703,915
Qeoug@uITBLE6T OO Gougss meussInigul GQUITHL S6I 1,185,035 717,312
o Leal swTf Qasrmdifl 192,825,256 31,129,939
Gammisfll. 2 musdsear 89,528,722 25,629,517
BubAImEseT wHOID eursea 2 Ff UTHEIGT 27,031,034 15,538,915
sTHFHTH BN QETeiTaIm6] 3,781,966 1,886,617
ST Qameeueie] 195,117,596 24,992,698
Heigty o Hfluntsamisa GQsmeiaisieay 125,798,866 64,855,356
GWTUISET LHOYID 6ugHETed QUL SB6T OoBmeiTeusiey 4,488,042 10,704,515
MW DBUNHLIL 6T 241,382,171 111,943,902
LDoTed  &TeIeD 41,574,927 3,369,082
BousmenF GaFemeum6it 1,127,157 399,348
(apega alLwd QFaelaid oyTige 5,558,702 17,456,928
FULS &L L6 - 67,817
AUTL NG &L L 6IIRIH6NT 221,849,811 69,651,061
CUTHGMTHS! BL L eIBIEET(QUIT(HLSB6IT) 12,716,521 595,655
GUTHGMITSHS! SL L EIIBIHET (6]6NETUINEUSEIT) 8,409,992 3,786,238
S6NMEHAWLBHHAW  BL_L IIBISET 12,100 3,000
AUTSST STIIMIS) 849,875 13,336
QuTASOETGSH, BubHIEIHeT 2 UsFaIEEHT OHTLIUTE CHUIDTEIEIGEN 83,544,580 83,607,968
GTLLT] eUTHaIRIGEHEE BHTen GHUILDTEILD 1,997,420 2,371,200
BTN, SIMNEIILTGEIS6T, GEILTEBIGNT GHUIDT6ILD 1,191,095 750,716
H®SHmIH6T, BUENIHMSN-QUTNSOST G, BWBHTEIGT WLHOID _LGH)F6sT 3,629,241 1,280,805
F( &SI 6T, BLIGT)IS 605 61T-6UIT HEUBIS6TT 1,720,190 949,409
H®SHmIH6T, BUENIHMSN-QUTNSHOST G, BUBHTEIGT WLHOID S_LGH)6wT 7,250 441,686
H®SHmIH6T, BUENIHMSN-QUTNSHOST G, BUBHTEIGT WLHOID S_LGH)6wT 3,526,294 4,114,612
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g oalheH BioTews Ll (HHSTUILD
021 @auT 31 oL HBHULST (WPWYRUMLES SyLeIQDHETE

pdssapmbsainarear GolsseT (OsTLIFS..) 2021 2020
FBV OBTINBHEHLD BVBINS (BLITATIEY @mily

CQsmbpur (B CFvasar(GSTL )

udey OO SIS USHTD S L ewId 1,389,837 2,517,066
9 U QUUBSEIEST ** 691,780,174 (76,407,185)
STDSHSE HLL 6WILD 6,880,135 5,354,356
QUILIEHL S6iT 15,318,000 5,266,905
6D 6wT(Lp DM B EHEBETET &L L L BIG6N 43,904,434 34,031,228
OzTmeBUS HeNmEIS6IT 4,732,420 2,125,313
Sumed &L Lewid GLGevam MMID HeNmIS6T 169,279 24,290
DNEFYEH60 BTESTHBET HENRIBE 1,729,000 797,210
GUTEGTHE HEEIHET 14,729,296 11,722,427
o_LISFTenewt 1,977,647 1,152,059
WwHHAmT S Lewid - Gaumedgenid 6,725 68,877
AUTLeME - Bauemenggenid 32,754,166 26,473,903
OSIFTTD - CouemevssHenid 9,050,799 3,247,307
Hevoten 34,150 6,500
BT Geumevgd g enid 2,325,949 1,837,887
aNeneupaGHTT6 &L L 6wIld 583,338 301,404
UTHISTILEF QF606 &6 980,046 11,530
HeVaTBLIEITE0 oMmID G&Lomev6sT 700,998 124,990
STlymig 336,021 3,426,841
SIS F660 QLT QEBTTNS - HENHIHET 19,080,601 4,102,480
usHfNnBH6T F6hFmBHAT 31,640 49,500
gmanl 2 HAFQFaEET - HENBISET 35,896,241 23,126,966
o BeomFemen MWD QBTN ITRTENID GHLIQL EIS6NT 660,483 84,003
S HHSHSEISET - HETBIGHET 80,600 44,519
Gremeal SI L eWIBIG6T- S6NMEIS6H 4,714,037 945,313
GoTHMa BHL L IBIS6T- SH6NEIGHET 14,808,534 7,519,129
aNembLIT I 6T 303,825 254,540
HhIHBEIHT CUADIHOBET- SIQIEUVS 2 _LIBTEIILD 13,891 172,600
U Lewid oPmid euflaei 822,936 40,864
QUgiuTas OHMID DHFWTS ®BUNGHLULUSEHSETE SHeL GOUTHS6IT 352,321 (1,044,622)
safliul L aluggl sriymid 688,347 802,762

2 u QrsHsL
sl (- oL BeUY

sflb@s - BnH Boly
elmuenend dyuid

56

3,888,181,505

1,362,980,973

118,203,000 93,673,494
(193,974,954)  (118,203,000)
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g oalheH BioTeaws Ll (HHSTUILD

2021 g&wul 31 b HEHAULT (PIQEUDLHS DbITIQMESITE

PFeaappissafinsrear GolysseTr (QBTLIFS..) 2021 2020
FBV OBTINBHEHLD BVBINS (BLITOTIED @mily

@My 03-gemaiul IHLDTEILD

GUTEHGAITHS HL L IBISHET 16,673,092 12,246,115
SmisMa6 OHOID BIQUITEDHMESENT - 7,644,562
WMHGUITLLILL L eu(HLOT&ILD 78,800,030 79,566,571
QUIBAT ITLenGS &L L6wIld 5,786,821 9,517,384
25, BeoTFmE &L L 6WILD 60,104,437 10,899,672
BTN QIHLOTEILD - 165,000,000
QuUMEFalQUl STUILMIZ) 21,924,764 328,108
ol (B UTLENG GUHLOTEID (HENEVEMID DIEVIAUEVEHLD) 13,604,550 33,920,350
LI6O6UEN S 25 22,981
BHWE QFevmeusmi BUWILD/BLL LD - 7,477,498
QT5gIHES6T,UTHS0sTES, 2 _usreabd elHuUSET EETULD 9,320,036 -
QLorgsLd 206,213,755 326,623,242
@iy 04- Bljeurs FHwnen GFeveyse

oA BeVTSH6I 04.01 108,858,454 160,808,280
QzTamenBud 2,191,162 1,705,822
SUTed &L Lewid Wmmd Grevderd 78,570 269,199
SIFFSH60 LOOMID HTHHTHB6M 705,246 197,350
GUTEEGMITHS HMILD &L L IHRIG6T 1,052,418 653,738
o_LISFTenewt 714,342 473,024
elembuid 692,863 361,045
FUL S L6NIMIH6NT 555,750 326,500
&L Lewild MmmID euflaert 3,091,072 1,034,484
esigmyLd 4,074,886 4,030,576
saviall QF606 &6 99,925 224,850
amLens 2feed CHBH0 199,120 365,670
AUTL 60 257,400 20,300
Bevld oHMID &L IYLBIEAT QFHTLFUTE GHUILDTEIEISET 7,351,389 7,018,070
SEMUTLEBIGET SII6INS 2 _LSTamIGsT HoCHTIbLYmE GHUIDTEILD 1,902,311 912,846
GpuIoTeiDd- Heoiel MDD SIENEULI LITSHMEIHET 771,706 502,517
gameiw QFTshgIessT QsTLuTar CHUIDTEIEIEET 4,801,369 3,531,531
B 1,430,066 1,130,511
BenOFWSHILLTS alaneloa@isCaTred &L L 6wild 66,000 1,725,617
GFemer &HL_L 6WIEISHENT 87,610 39,217
o HNEQsevaET 4,394,273 3,988,649
SBerFmet HmID QBTN EITEIENID HL L GRIEIS6T 878,599 89,000
BeOGHTIbLEET QuTIpg GuTHE GCFeveBer 14,992 48,000
FHSHB1H6T, BLIENIFHES-HeVD HOID BL 9L BIGH6IT 790,823 1,494,853
F®SHBIH61T,CLEmIFHASM-QUTNSOSTGSH, SwbATmse 627,690 1,069,719
sTIUmIYH QUUBSETTTSE Fae B Csmeims 7,354,112 6,123,663
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g oalheHH DBioTaws Ll (HHSTUILD
2021 g&wul 31 b HEHAWLAT (PIQEUDLHS DbUITIQMESITE

PFeaappissafinsrear GolysseTr (QBTLIFS..) 2021 2020
FH6V OBTMBBEHLD B6VBINS IHLITEISD @My

Blfoursd QFeveysei( GQBmLfss)

uSHNMBH6T MWD F6hFlenE 6N 40,600 42,870
LemE QSBTeiTaIeIaY 39,203 6,017
QU HeT QETeiTaleTay 61,738 172,003
OESE LRI 3,969,407 3,190,597
OeigTy QuImL ST QETaTalame] 288,196 87,334
B7 alMGwrs QUL 6l 72,069 24,002
gemanl emaulmliy Q& TeTalaeass 11,156,099 1,030,897
o U QUUBSSTITSH6I 5,193,969 3,860,230
HMHSSBIHET B60E UTHEIRIEET 16,400 1,730
udeyseT HMIb ADILHUSHT HLL SIBISET 389,664 177,308
LenemI(Lpenm &L L 6IOIBIGET 653,879 2,643,182
PUILDLB6T HEMEUEMID DIEVIIGSLD 1,389,310 945,363
vind oo SWlelHSS 326,300 698,000
Geueflourdl GUTL DB~ HEMEVEMID DIEVIAUEVEHLD 25,796 80,000
Quorggid 176,664,778 211,104,565
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rF olalmsd HifwTeas Fnl (HHSTUMILD
2021 gFwul 31 gb HBFUWLGT (PREUMLED SRTIQMNEHTET

pdssmppssapasrer Golysser (OsTLiFd..) 2021 2020
FH6V QBTWEBBEBLD BeVEINS HLITIL @My

@iy 04 . 01 - 2mPlwy BevSIFTT QFeveyBH6T

QasTOUTLG GF6veysH6il

FLDUGMLD LDMHMILD & 6l&6T 224,506,991 216,256,237
Guevda GamBLUE ST - BIHSILD 72,681,630 48,266,217
oAl Gaweoru B - Byhsy UelwTenyssl 22,370,580 21,545,062
ol plsme B - BIbsy usslwmenyaet 5,592,645 5,386,266
FLDUGNMEIGET IDMMILD Fo6lH6T - Sieniowl saAluiyese 4,537,163 4,259,819
Gevda GamBLLR;SmOW  Denyluif e 604,767 309,441
omflwj Gaweomu MHE -Siemowl oemfluifaeei 315,152 340,536
oAl BlGme B-Siemowr 2ambluiyss 78,788 85,134
2 U QUUBSLD QamfeomenyaeT 295,562,571 152,195,433
guemd Lulmdeern 960,961 429,174
Gsmbsorenit @G 5,491,719 1,853,447
uuind wood SlalmsH 1,259,561 1,346,903
aEhAWw eSeybsmer QsTHLILIT6] 2,289,500 2,260,082
omE@Galliy OsTHLILGT6 &6 1,135,863 285,233
o WTEsMAd FhHT 6,292 13,642
BLy GamBLueeyssi - 127,627
FLDLGNMEISEIT -@LUILIESBIGE 90,709,485 58,225,556
Gevda OsMBLILGTES6T -@LILLSBRISGEI 16,902,440 5,878,020
oy Gaweoru MHF - @UUBSEISE 8,667,710 5,542,664
omfl plGme BH- @UUBbSEISET 2,166,927 1,385,666
2 U Qrszib 755,840,745 525,992,160
Byeurs fHwmer GFeve ser

aumrwenm GFuwlul L BeoaissT  @uisyBul QFeve selt 11,774,245 10,109,842
LGOI ILIT6N S (ETh S HBTET &L L GUIBIGENT 17.01 674,000 1,746,000
SNFTTTBEHSHSTE QBT (BLILIET6YHEI 599,700 1,100,000
FLOUGTBIGGT WOHMID o 60B61T 58,517,934 117,877,183
Guwevdas GBre OQ@ETHLILITOS 20,542,476 14,141,125
sy Gaoeomu Hid 12,585,676 11,892,540
omAwiy BGmS B 3,146,419 2,973,135
OzTHe0 eumeieny &MY Q&THLILGTO|HT 353,503 28,326
aGsL  Lgaei - 238,817
uels0sTamL 1Wms Smai®h 100,000 -
o usTrF Fusn Q&T@HLILI6] 564,500 701,313
2 u Qurgsw 108,858,454 160,808,280
Curgs emflu Be0F Gaevaymsi 864,699,199 686,800,440
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g oalheH BioTeaws Ll (HHSTUILD
2021 g&wul 31 b HEHAULT (PIQEUDLHS DbITIQMESITE

PFeaappissafinsrear GolysseTr (QBTLIFS..) 2021 2020
FBV OBTINBHEHLD BVBINS (BLITOTIED @mily

@My 05- gemenw GFeve|ser

elwmumy Qumiens GIpUI 6T 121,904,988 277,448,063
Our.Gz.al. udHaPiys GFevaied 14,759,188

GUEIE B L 6WIBIH6N 1,510,351 3,067,445
QTSFLD 138,174,528 280,515,508
@iy 06 P& fwmen sumTed WOHYW BFF QFeveaied

Mg aumLomesID

Mg fHuren QeTigiEamen alpumer QFUISSH6T (peild HmLS&EICUDD 6 3,137,432 854,873
WATFAWDLBS (IPHSBH6T ST QUL I AUCHLDTEILD 4,368,045 4,971,335
SLEISH6T MDD QUDIEHSHET CLPEOLDTET 6UL 1Y GU(HLDTEIILD 283,786 297,593
Beorud Sieveg BLLSH omdsflésiulL Qorss B fHwrer aum 7,789,263 6,123,801
B fHwmer QFsveyssit

oumid Gevds upm BHTE aulig 55,804,124 43,646,590
sTe&BHUITEISHD Senalliu’ L Bl Qurmiisaei 199,532,654 164,565,105
GHBMS QILIg -
gemanl Md FHwTer QFevessit 3,831,929 1,205,604
@eomuld Si606LFH BLLGHD SEISEHHBHIULL Gorss BiF Fawmer GFeaied 259,168,706 209,417,300
&My 07 - eufl GFeveysmeir

BL(PmD 6ufl QFe06 H6N

QUBLESHDSBTET @eomUD L5HTe 6uffl - -
BLBHSH HTVRIBEHHBTE JOUTHBONIT S FTOFUIHEVH6NT - -
Qorggs HenL (penm 6ulf] - -
ApGurLin’ L sufl GFeve e

smdsflesiu L afl elfésiu’ L sHBurmsw elsHuUTemiser ST L 16,734,552 (11,735,078)
omSsfléaiu’ L sflbsamgu SHCUTMSW lGHWLTFRIGT WHTe &L 11

OarLjFdwnren QasmApur® Wsren Qwrss eaufl GFeveysel 16,734,552 (11,735,078)
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oy oielpsH DBiwremd ol (HoHSTUMILD
2021 wHuT 31 W FEAWYLST (PRAUMLHS Sf6TQMSBT6N
malsampuissefiheTer Golysser (QBTLIFH..)
FH6V QBTNBBELD BVBINS  ABLITEIEY

ooy 08 -

Qe@, QUTPGOSTGS, WLHHID 2 LSFeEID
Sywd iV eoBi®

&GO GG,
. . . .. SIYIUNS SIEDERILILITSLD Gumpse LHDILD Gom Ly NG -
sflugid ey el BLigLRiBeT 2 LISJenILd LoHmILd Buih HyEIS6iT 61T & GUIEIE 61T QFT & SIS 60T QuorHsio
QLOGTLITBEIB6IT
2020 meweufl 1 @60 15 654,812,513 135,706,685 27,030,727 20,249,933 947,724,143 193,416,809 97,376,668 2,076,317,478
QameiTeU6T6Y] - 8,363,793 1,647,674 2,264,200 3,580,950 - 6,504,665 22,361,282
SIHDHMEV - - - - - - - -
Fymese0 - - (5,496,266) - - 5,496,266 -
2020 igFbuy 31 @60 158 654,812,513 144,070,478 23,182,135 22,514,133 951,305,093 193,416,809 109,377,599 2,098,678,760
QameiTEU6T6Y - 4,263,315 10,706,323 12,200,304 18,927,956 5,935,500 25,441,079 77,474,477
DIBHDED - - (732,901) (245,655) (5,960,907) (534,754) (3,531,530) (11,005,746)
ETaHe - - (2,591,225) 647,872 (23,000,941) 13,701,642 (3,494,097) (14,736,749)
2021 gsbuy 31 @ev 158 654,812,513 148,333,793 30,564,332 35,116,654 941,271,201 212,519,198 127,793,051 2,150,410,742
SAylpw Gsuiomend
& eI 6i,
. . . - SIQICUVS SlNERILILTSLD Qumlse LHOID GomLLmiy JEnEILLI -
ilLiytb @iy e SLIgLmIGeM 2 LISJemiLd WHoId Buih Sy EiseiT 6LIT &6 RIS 61T QFT S G160 Quorszi
QLOSTLITSHIEIH6NT
2020 meweufl 1 @60 15 - 83,659,148 21,023,014 13,207,189 565,243,039 176,513,126 71,413,909 931,059,425
AGLSSDSTE GHUILDTETLD - 7,018,070 912,846 1,253,233 83,607,967 2,371,200 3,531,531 98,694,847
DIBHMED - - - - - - - -
Frrdbsed - - (5,265,739) (3,098) (106,362) (135,408) 4,908,552 (602,055)
2020 pFbuy 31 @0 158 - 90,677,218 16,670,121 14,457,324 648,744,644 178,748,918 79,853,992 1,029,152,217
AUGLSSHST GHUILDTENLD - 7,351,389 1,902,311 1,962,801 83,529,580 1,997,420 4,801,369 101,544,871
ABHDE - - (511,061) (199,473) (5,708,171) (508,016) (2,831,297) (9,758,018)
Frrehaed - - (4,952,816) 597,163 (19,233,154) 13,021,533 2,638,420 (7,928,854)
2021 gabuy 31 @0 158 - 98,028,607 13,108,555 16,817,815 707,332,899 193,259,855 84,462,485 1,113,010,215
2020 igFbuf 31 @0 158 654,812,513 53,393,260 6,512,014 8,056,809 302,560,449 14,667,891 29,523,607 1,069,526,543
2021 g&Fbuj 31 Ged H 654,812,513 50,305,186 17,455,777 18,298,839 233,938,302 19,259,343 43,330,566 1,037,400,526
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o slalGsSH Piorans sl GSSTuad
2021 w&wuiT 31 g SHeFHULT WYL BSH Sy,eRIHBTEN
pdssmppsseipster Ghuyssst (OBTLTFS..)

FB6V QBTNBHEGL B6VBIenE ABLITEIT)

@My 08. 01 - apevgen (WigeydT Geuenevaseit

yBu "
105 | SeLseile
Geuefiliyp . . L . ydw umgismiy . [TEA] Sigian . sifliuenpaei
H/? 001 '@ab Saui (el eumirLy QeugsGLd penmmer Gauel Gumrbr. DRSS 2imp GleTd gpee 2 mb. UGE“’:‘ [ E'Lm.'w e s BLoTen é]lgnsnpj oFs ol g pmeaui Gp.| QgerGyLLi SQauRD b Qu - .
efluyid pooayfl slgLb . Beigny . sl pseT ygw ey . o S GIonentd . &t Srsrer N BLgLID SIS SLgLID - Quorggid
. H femmerdLifirs . @sepL@6e 053 L alg gdar | s Gwremnd & .gun 812 @ @wnend [ . Fe ungisiy - 812 . senp 51 | oenp - 812 1276
&L Bomend u@sens 053 53 WwhpsHed 812 N " 812 s Gwrend| whpsled udlirey 001 ®lgLb 52 1276
812 &L (BLomed 812 812 - A 812 oop 51
52 053
dyund
2021 gaaifl 1 @6 A 743,242 727,636 142,566 375,474 64,342 442,347 1,989,339 4,484,946
Qasmsiteuenoy 318,585 114,813 25,817 121,032 23,018 7,820 12,192 12,935 23,100 6,172 8,727 27,106 2,830,000 37,830 | 1,207,286 106,757 30,484 4,913,674
S BISEDSSTET DTHDES6T (1,061,827) (114,813) (25,817) (23,100) (6,172) (2,830,000) (106,757) (94,826) (4,263,312)
Qussn - - - 121,032 23,018 7,820 727,636 154,758 12,935 - - 375,474 8,727 27,106 - 37,830 | 1,207,286 - - 442,347 1,989,339 5,135,308
Ayl gw Gpuiwremd
2021 geeufl 1 @ev Gauiomenid -
GLEBDSTE WD 8,849 3,827 770 206 129,708 1,334 3,161 147,855
GLEBDSTE GHUNDTET
el (8,849) (3,827) (770) (206) (129,708) (1,334) (3,161) (147,855)
QuoTGH1D - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2021 wabuy 31 @6 15H - - - 121,032 23,018 7,820 727,636 154,758 12,935 - - 375,474 8,727 27,106 - 37,830 1,207,286 - - 442,347 1,989,339 5,135,308
sewmiefl " -
P OB LoHEILDd g GuomLLm gD
amewil sLgL1D . 8 oHEID QT SHEAEI P Qurgzn
o LUSJ ewid  Flenewrll A N Qerggibsen
. , . .. @uipArsEiser &6l
PARETWIGEFSD QFTens LI SRIE 61
2020 HEsbui 31 @ed 155 4,484,946 654,812,513 53,393,260 6,512,014 8,056,809 302,560,449 14,667,891 29,523,607 1,074,011,489
2021 HEsbui 31 @ed 158 5,135,308 654,812,513 50,305,186 17,455,777 18,298,839 233,938,302 19,259,343 43,330,566 1,042,535,834
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ops olalmsd pPivrems Fol BSSTURILD

2021 g&buT 31 b HeHULET (PYMLES iERIQDHSTET
mdsampmssainasre Giliysser (OsTLTFS..)

FHV QBTMBHELO B6VBINS IBLITAISD

1.3.&nenlis6l WwHOID SLigL ES6T pdleupennd LeiToSliL ed

2005.03.28 @60 RUUBSSTTST ceuFmsHe0 WHIT (B (Wwempenw gl uns CsTemi(h gl igameardsiul L AT gagTed Qaripwby 07 @6v.07 @6
2 eften SCrafl eroustioled @memll WOMID SLigL Bis6T (WemDGW epUT 317.54 160w MDD ¢BUT 37.99 Wevelwen ops WaToAII LU LeT. @b
Weimod IS el efemenmeyssit 2005.12.31 @60 2 6iemeuTomen sewidb@Gdefe0 FymabasiuLLer.

14. Qur@emrany onlel®msd emwFFenmed apEBLILLL GLILLTY aursamBiss QUINSOsTGE @upysser opdwapsnp eToHIG GCFulged

2012 o> Spelged dnl HSHSTUMSHDEG GLTLLT] eursemisat, QUINSOsTGS, Bubdrmiser Spdwaupemn QuTmeMTsTy JTalHEH DoWEFs: eupBRIEWIG).

GurlLry euTsamEsEnbsTar QUDIod WLHMIL  CUTPS0sTGS, Qubdrmiser opdwepmbaTear QuUIL 20129460960 (PeDBUI (HLIT. 144,984,500 wHDId eBUT.1,214,212,100 ol OFTenseE UHWILLLFI.
2014.12.31 @60 GILLT] euTseiBissT wHOID CUTPS0sTGS, Qubdrmser opdweupdnstar CsPlw ysSss Gumiod epuT.62,593,331 WHOID (HUT.868,843,212 o4& SHTERILLILL ).

2015.01.01 @60 GmLLmj euTseiBissT wHOId CUTPS0sTGS, Qubdrmiser opdweupdbatear Quuiodsst wWempGw epum.56,000,000 wWHOID HUT.758,500,000 sten 1eiT AINTG GFuiwiir Ler.

1.5. sansGsefed 2 6T ssiuLTs Blmeowrear QFTsHLisssl

Aeiteumd SpaemiseT seupiar 2 flenw 6@ sTeuiuLTamwwred 2021 HOgFwui 31 @60 2 saneuny SaIEHGSMNEG 1BSHBUILLIY[HESTNE0M6V.

SimwailL b arenl alevgyenid s 1gLLD Qumogd) (apurm)
GougsaTOBTL 4 gésT 0.8 uiTFerd - 7,080,000
Guyrgeme QzTed 01 |2 QléLwm 0.95 uirgen 2.00
Guyrgeme QzTed 02 | 12.7 urgen - 13,990,875
LOB6UTEFS 2 gobsiT 1.00 6,250,000
QUIT6LEUSHS - JEHLOEVTEHET 116 ufrgerd 1.00 29,000,000
VIeasL Gy 2.5 ot - -
QrgsLd 56,320,875

BuellwlsTL sTemilwreng Qsmepwy - sl GBTWSS AHCusL uTmg - "GaTeLeal sl seameiw” umebd GuelWOSTL @Dhars maGUMSILILL Sl
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orF slalmsd Bironeus &l (HHSTUILD

2021 @abUT 31 S HBSULET WIYEUMLHS D,ERIIYMET 60

pPbampnssafipeTer Golyssen (QBTLIFS..) 2021 2020

FEBV QBTNEBEBL BVEINS IBLITEID Gmily

Gy 9 - sweTEsSHANG CFThHswra swuaiseia (Pse5H

aueny. QLau@aTGeumi (Heflwrr) sbuesi 9,210,740 9,210,740
2 U Qrhzld 9,210,740 9,210,740
WSS (BHHSBTE goUTHEB6IT (9,210,740) (7,368,592)
(EI0 £:5%: 1) - 1,842,148
GOy 10 - gemerw (PpHeSBH6T

BELIPDD FTIT (PHESBH6T

(EI0 £:5%: 1) - -
BOLIpDD (WH5BB6N

MBlenEOWITEN  eMEULIL|SH6IT 30,000,000 57,925,796
QrHzLd 30,000,000 57,925,796
Qwrss (WPHe5BE6T 30,000,000 57,925,796
@iy 11 - IpGurLiu’L eufl Qensgissst wHDID CuUTEIiLSSsT

AIHL SLTOUSH 2 eiTemeurml (7,100,560) (19,846,268)
aUHLOTET FEmmriled @b LOTHMLD (17,932,158) 12,745,708
aumpL @mHuled 2 eiTeneurm 11.01 (25,032,718) (7,100,560)
GOy 11.01 - IPpGumLiulL eaufl QFTdhFHHeT LOHOIO GUITPIILSHET

ApGurLiulL aufl Qumylysse

auflbossrar  cpeosar QBTHLILT6 120,316,286 150,151,728
UIeLAWl uweT sLUUT(H - -
QrgzLd 120,316,286 150,151,728
dpCurLiu’L eufl Qanggisbsei

auflssTer  cpeosHer OaTBLLee] 95,283,568 143,051,168
uIFHW BaTen SLUIUTH - -
QorgsLd 95,283,568 143,051,168
Gxflw eufl GersHBHeT / (QUIDILILS6T) (25,032,718) (7,100,560)
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orF slalmsd Bironeus &l (HHSTUILD

2021 @abUT 31 S HBSULET WIYEUMLHS D,ERIIYMET 60

pPbampnssafipeTer Golyssen (QBTLIFS..) 2021 2020
FEBV QBTNEBEBL BVEINS IBLITEID Gmily
&oliiy 12 - @uysei
FBLbHG) 1,718,331 2,704,527
LDGTOT6D 1,543,515 1,148,166
o GoumsLd 16,995,682 6,355,769
2 HhdH& 186,285,797 67,492,418
TRM)Y: 2,402,570 2,021,818
eilQUThH6T MHMID 2 _Frule] Bhd 3,190,530 2,405,946
QeugQuTBL&6T WOMID Geougdss meuddamigul QUIT[HLS6NT 72,603 128,507
Oammsfll o pusHser 48,243,752 11,505,034
QuIbATEIE6T HMID euTHen 2 Hfl UTHEISH6NT 16,899,889 15,933,335
sTHHTH BT OB T6TEUMI6 1,853,309 1,662,227
ST 3,737,154 992,921
T 2 LISTeuid 32,280,923 27,327,000
GWTUISET ODID 6uHTed QUTHL&6T QBTeTeU6TE] 3,125,049 3,971,700
genel  enaul(hLILS6IT 135,151,594 49,846,299
Hyeusd LoewIT 3,951,273 1,987,555
QuUICaaaT 3,800,700 -
wemigfleysF QFwMHEAL L el WmsiseT 193,825,980 116,950,898
et QurELssT -GaTmiSHL - 1,103,128
wyall QUTBLST- 2 (HHEG 2 HubhHH6i 311,296
By FITEs0H6i (203,594,343) (19,348,787)
451,795,605 294,188,459
OUgUTE LOHMID HADHFUTH MBUIBHLILS6IT (4,621,793) (4,269,471)
GorghzLd 447,173,812 289,918,988
@iy 13 - eumworer eufl QFTHBHIBH6M
QurmenTHTy GFemeu &L L WIMIGH6IT - 14,759,188
QewndLEIS6T WBeHTa LHigdhglemeissHe0 el 128,336,127 128,336,127
allly WHTe NigshgleneushsHsd euifl 7,080,674 7,080,674
aUTLM&E HTe LNgSHHemeaussHs0 euifl 3,121,911 3,121,911
138,538,712 153,297,900
oufldsmen goHuTBse (82,633,339) (82,633,339)
Qoo 55,905,373 70,664,562
Gy 14 - eflwruryd wOHMID genem QUINBH6IT
elwmury sLeiul G 14.01 3,680,179,197 2,741,146,964
Nigsma 14.02 505,541,544 397,748,368
wremTels SLeimefserl 14.03 123,167,773 63,067,806
HLEUIH6T OMID (PHOSTHLILET6 14.04 4,528,793 10,991,882
o U @UuUBSD DD QBTeTeIaTa] BSTET (LPHUTEISET 14.05 482,007,868 249,885,833
JEMEIL (LPMHUIGSIMIGET LoMMILD eDeULILSS6T 14.06 28,723,680 23,356,142
GorghgLd 4,824,148,856 3,486,196,995
BEML (LPENMUIEV6OTSH awmuy oM gemetut GuDGalemTguleme
BEOL(PeHD alwmuy womid gemerut GunGealemTgulene 4,824,148,856 3,486,196,995
@omgsLd 4,824,148,856  3,486,196,995
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orF slalmsd Bironeus &l (HHSTUILD
2021 @abUT 31 S HBSULET WIYEUMLHS D,ERIIYMET 60

pPbampnssafipeTer Golyssen (QBTLIFS..) 2021 2020

FEBV QBTNEBEBL BVEINS IBLITEID Gmily

@Yy 14.01 - eflwmury sLemefseT

WIFomewniss &L eTeilse 381,420,314 214,529,655
QaTRESHL Hen HLeITaNS6l 71,444,046 67,468,620
Cure@GauIHSEI FLOEHMF (LPMD L EITEMNBEN 102,153,306 49,743,001
ST HLeTeMD60T 1,622,511 1,622,511
MG LT goUTBSST (1U8,526,998) (81,349,154)
UMTYHMBWITENTHILLD @HHEI eurGeuesigul Blevieneudser 3,478,090,854 2,691,050,717
aumgsemawrelb auyGsueinguiensy HTe gHUTH (265,418,279) (221,181,899)
alwmunys sLaI0sThHCHTT - auyey WBHB6 19.393.442 19.263.512
QurgsLd 3.680.179.197 2.741,146.964
GOy 14.02 - Ngsns

Ngsrg - HITomewiDd 614,563,892 466,724,952
Hysrasster gouUT® - BITLOT6ID (218,192,107) (203,710,207)
HemLdbd Gouewigul STIDHS &L L GWIBIS6I 232,632,756 248,931,634
HemLds Gouswigul HTOGS &L L6 gour® (123,462,996) (114,198,011)
QurgsLd 505,541,544 397,748,368
GOy 14.03 - prenmealls sLeTeflsel

omAWIFH6T UTHISTLIL emeuLiL 926,730 920,074
FoUeTD WHMID Fnelld SLGUUTLH B6wIHE 80,335,283

BenLds Geuewiigus eullg 6,645,370 3,453,036
QuDGsuemTgu!l 6uTL M 4,095,500 18,161,000
gemewl BremTelsd SL Ul GLmiT 29,995,655 30,103,865
BreTalss SLSULGLTT gnur®h 2,620,086 3,591,613
swrleney OammIf. Sevensy sLaULGLTT (OLeIBsTGameur) (1,450,851) (122,350)
SWITTTS &6LIL]| &L 6oTmerfl &6l 34,802,842 34,802,842
swrifleney GammIfl. Sevenal SLaTUL GLTT gmur (34,802,842) (27,842,273)
QurgsLd 123,167,773 63,067,806
GOy 14.04 - SLSISH6T LOHDID (LPHLIGRILD

ALy QarTEluuamaETeT (WpHuewids @Fuwib 528,340 528,340
FIDUGNEIGET OHMID Fn6dB6T (LPHLIEIILD - 2,702,718
LGOI 6N  (LPMLIGHITLD 616,750 993,287
Curs@arsSEl (LPHLGHILD 333,735 316,378
GLJ SLeIS6I 3,432,889 3,622,265
MFHHIE0 BHL 60 5,000 5,000
aIGFL BHL6tTHET 330,000 -
ol (h euTLewas -OHwl L Smev 868,000 708,000
Fn6UlEB6 (LPHUEILD - Sjowl 2emplulm (1,000) 16,933
@UUBSLD 2emAwy (LPHUESILD 6,274 2,535,815
WHSHI STULYDIE (580,219) 390,491
BLENIGH6T LoHOID (pHUeRIGIDETe gouT®H (1,010,975) (827,346)
QuwrgsLd 4,528,793 10,991,882
GOy 14.05 - 2 U UUBS WHMID GFBMeTaeTe] ST (LPDHLIGHIEISEIT

BTG BHPFH 6T60MEVH HEIHE) 129,072,060 114,127,998
QaTelTeueey (PMHUERILD - HEMEVEMLD SIEVIEUEIBLD 12,951,324 2,988,645
Qameleueney (WHUMILD - GeuenevhSHerid 303,719,027 90,646,308
QETeiTeuaTa] (LPMHUEID - MIToTemilL 7,852,243 7,851,433
QameiTeuaiay (pOHUEID - QBTaisfl SH6rmb 5,535,442 297,075
BTEITENS (LPMLIETIRIE 6T 20,207,909 15,792,194
ueOBBETEE Fnl (bmeys FmIs - GUITEVETIMIe 5,000 5,000
Baemeu (LPMHLIETILD 83,306 109,322
Qameieueney (Wwouewid - GueSw@sTL (F+) 21,484,694 21,484,694
2 U @UUBS (WPHUEILD 15,299,042 15,299,042
Wousm sLGUUTL (B SIS 86.244 86.244
Qameleuaa WHOID 2 U QUUES (WPHUIEIGAT SSTeT goum® (34,288,421) (18,802,120)
QurgsLd 482,007,868 249,885,833
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orF slalmsd Bironeus &l (HHSTUILD

2021 @abUT 31 S HBSULET WIYEUMLHS D,ERIIYMET 60

pPbampnssafipeTer Golyssen (QBTLIFS..)

FHV QBTMBHEHLD BeVBInNE IHLITID 2021 2020
GOy 14.06 - gemenul (PHUGRIBISEHLD MEULILIESEIHLD

Gaenaliiuen eneuliyser (Benefdslin@Guene) 260,156 199,875
JMEU  MEULIL|SH6NT 1,809,958 1,809,958
efQuT®sT emeuli -sdHflaso 992 2,400,000 2,400,000
QaTeneBudl eneuliy 8,000 8,000
Oesigny Femu - eneuliy 3,103,095 2,318,345
MOULILSSHET - BITTewdF QFuMEL L RId6i 240,000 240,000
B emeuliy 790,661 690,661
MOULILSBET - STEWN Ulg6] 70,000 -
afQumr e emeuliy - GeuysbOSHTL 90,000 90,000
afQUT®H6T emeullly- HEMeVEMLD DiVIGUVBLD - BUTHG6UTHS 300,100 300,100
afQumr e emeuliy- Wrsmen QubHTl QuUIHuIwed SieleUeVSHLD 415,000 415,000
afOuUT®HeT emeuliy S BHBHTLL BT SHSHLLLD 4,421 4,421
efQuT®sT eweuliy - SLBUUTL(hd Hemwisb G, 15,511,706 10,276,466
afQUT®6T emeuliL - LOT6UETEV6Y IFeNTWE 61 400,000 400,000
afQuT®sT eweuli] - CosETemey -JloLBemen 6id 300,000 300,000
afQuT®sT eweuli - B QsTepy GUTH MEUSHLIFTEN6L 300,000 300,000
efQuT®sT emeuliy - QFmiEed Quim 300,000 300,000
rfQUT®6T emeulil -LemTGauIB(Lpey UTTTHS FbEnS 50,000 50,000
efQuT®sT emeuliy - wWTHOSTL Gzreaiwss i 1,300,000 1,300,000
fQuUT®sT eweuliy - LGHeuTdFs 150,000 150,000
efQuT@®sT eweuliy - QUITeVETEIMIENE 1,000,000 1,000,000
erfQuT®sT emeuliy - 980 400,000 400,000
efQuT®sT emeuliy - H0EOUTHBHHLD HHHTOG6V 49,993 49,993
erfQuT®sT eweuli - Gefld umb QFligdh@end 200,000 200,000
gemenl eneulil - JHHbD 250,000 250,000
erfQuT®sT emeuli - SHemevloeermi 6igh 134,051 134,051
QU6 emeuliy - Gumiligul 655,000 655,000
fQUT®6T emeuli - QLOTEITTHam6V 7,726 7,726
afQuT®sT eweuli - Fal (hmeys Fmisd, QLTI (Heweu 250,000 250,000
erfQuT®sT emeuliy - 2 _souGen 600,000 600,000
aflOUT 6T emeuliy - LjenGLoeTL 60 11,534 11,534
efQuT®sT emeuliy - eVemsOsuany QsTEIFL Herbd 60,000 -
eTfOUT T emeuliy - QomyL (Heu 3,000 3,000
6J6MEULI  (LPMLIGWIEISET LOMMILD 6M6ULILSSE6T LSHTer emuT(h (2,700,721) (1,7/57,989)
QurgsLd 28,723,680 23,356,142
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orF slalmsd BPironeus &l (HHSTUILD
2021 @&bUT 31 g HeIULT (PigaumLbD S ewTIpHBT6T
PPHbampmssafiperer Golyssen (QBTLIFS..)

FH6V GBTMBBEHLD B6VBINS (BLITOID @My 2021 2020
Gy 15- oumlEuled 2_oiem HTSk

@evmienad eumld - 80524651 84,608,156 79,174,937
BevEins oumid - 84446216-(216) - 587,292
LO&BSH6T 6UmIS - JoHoevmTenest - 080101091101178 (91) 809,328 29,038,156
@evmienad eumid - 84446221(221) 788,506 1,341,247
@evEIena® eumld - 82786331-(331) 3,478,306 155,446
Flbug eumidl - 001860000985 -(985) 1,392,534 116,778
@6vmIenNad 6uEIE - 682972 1,069,907 668,964
@evEIns eumld - 9826701 20,563 20,563
61606MEVE HEWIBG FLOLIG 6UEIE 2,516,759 2,516,759
SevEIens cumld GurTHenenr - 1274460 38,148 38,148
@6vmIenad 6umd - 683202(202) 833,419 22,570,114
L&HEH6T 6UBIE - JaHoevmTensr - 080100381101178 (38) 2,284,312 32,744,776
&6 6umld - JHosomenet - 080100471101178(47) 525,785 13,347,646
&BH6T 6umd - JEHevTenest - 080100291101178(29) 547,756 10,247,916
@evEIend 6umid - 0080490546 (546) 405,341 -
SUBIE LOTHDEISET - HEMEVEDID DIQIEUCVSHLD 86,484,820 21,273,668
6UEIE LTHMEVEHET - GeuemevHSH6NLD 36,218 36,218
Bevmiens eumidl - 6510876 381,694 14,443,218
@evEIen® Ul - 86654175-175 12,566,831 101,233,285
@6vEINS 6umld - 71103201 - 47,610
W6 eumld - Fhosomest 080101361101178(136) 864,372 579,790
&6 6uEIE - FHioeomest 080101181101178 1,061,961 2,613,346
umest gAwm eumid - 101100630 - 343,888
@ovEiens eurid) - 87643673 (673) 3,252,985 -
@oomins eurid 87643690 (690) 1,026,879 -
@ovEiens eurid 87643690 (685) 19,044,921 -
Fbug eumid - 1860000365 304 -
Fbug eumid - 001860000349 -(349) 26,848 -
@6umIend 6umid - 683116(116) 58,373 -
@ovEIens eurmid - 0087159349(349) 8,462,143 -
@evmiend eumid - 0087159466 (9466) 2,204,103 -
BevEinaE curmid - 87948734 25,250 -
BeVEINS umIE - 87948785 17,233 -
BevEina curid - 87948798 25,250 -
GFLOLIL mEILILS 31,647,400 6,309,061
2 u QrHHD 266.506,406.07 339,448,824
BUIITTEN ST&H - FVVNMS BT

JTHLOGVTEN - FleV6VEMME BT 64,645 114,904
miTorel 1fle] - HMEVEMID DIIEUEVEHLD 8,407,725 9,171,871
Cupmrgemen alhuene HlenEOWILD 3,801 3,801
amliyshgHemen 1011 50,000 50,000
ANleLSHLOBT60 S emIOLILE S L LD 47,062 47,062
Quibdra Wifley 1,165 1,165
CuelwsTL - Fevevenms HMa - 970
VHBED MEUSHHWFTNED - eUTTL QFHTEH) 31,250 31,250
CuITaHmeIl LeVSMEVEDBIPHLD - F6ILDF 157 157
Gouemevg H6mLd 52 52
Baramemen - 980 865 865
2 1 Qrizw 8,606,722 9,422,097
@rgH LD 275,113,128 348,870,921
GniFw &Tev (WHFFHulevTe (PHES[HES6IT

UTSHSBLOTEN &TGID, STHHEGHF FLOLDTEIENEUUILD (144,507,507) (425,265,350)
BT&HD, STHHGF FTAMaWD STCFTLLEFNMNISE CHroEssIHErs 130,605,622 (76,394,429)
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2021 @&bUT 31 g HeIULT (PigaumLbDS S ewTIpHBT6T 2021 2020
pFHsampmssafipeTer Gpllysssn (QBTLIEFS..)

B0 QBTMSHHEDHD @VEINSE AHLTEIE GMily

Gy 16 -sLaIS6M WHOID QU BSEIT

QUIMHL SLTLOL LSS 1,429,155,720 1,298,407,791
AUMHLSHeD BL6IT QUDIEHBB6T 868,005,959 176,128,546
QuorgsLb 2,297,161,679  1,474,536,337
SuTIgsd 1BMEGEVISS LI 452,324,827 45,380,618
GaPw 1,844,836,852 1,429,155,720
@@ aumL sTeoliuGHulaie en GFaissiuL Geusmiguiene 191,711,368 360,817,026
@ eumLSHe aieny en GFasbsiur Geussiguwiene 1,653,125,484 1,068,338,693
Qur$s SLaIS6T LHYIL CUDITHSSSIT 1,844,836,852  1,429,155,720
Goiy 17 - @uieyHw [Bevd SLLILTHES6T

DLW SpTOL LS 79,332,387 79,664,432
OFIHHBeueuingimeld@ LTHIILIG - -
uGTed: Fapfied 2 LYGSH0 /(Fenhe SmbdmeD) 17.01 3,219,919 17,328,629
oyt GFaIBHL QTGS (23,144,108) (17,660,674)
oyemigs @ud 158 59,408,198 79,332,387
Gy 17.01 - aumpLSH® QFUIFH gHUTHB6NT

Al yF QF6ve 7,990,082 5,667,516
sHCuUTsW BFemeu GFeve H6r 3,784,163 4,442,326
o Leanguns Geimisteiiul L Cailu 2 eoienowimer &eomud/BL LD (8,554,326) 7,218,787
QorgsLd 3,219,919 17,328,629
Gy 18 - QFHd Geuemigw eIWTLTY LOPHOILD MR

alwmuny QeaissGalamiguIenal 18.01 867,857,755 648,758,324
Quuiod Gair eufl 18.02 1,111,086,511

OF5E Causwngw BreTels QEmBLILETa|EST 18.03 954,950,597 741,729,408
OFISS Couewtigwl omPlul Hev6TEET 18.04 78,667,409 61,347,465
BenefgaiiuL Geuswngws (ppusssiapd 1NigsT&id 18.05 1,283,915,843 660,227,959
WeneféaiiuL. Geusmigul eneuLiL|SS6iT 18.06 965,445 24,083,789
Qg g 4,297,443,559 3,078,583,873
BEOL(penm eIwmury woHmId genen QFasHsGauemiigulamel 4,297,443,559 3,078,583,873
Qoo 4,297,443559  3,078,583,873
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2021 @&bUT 31 g HeIULT (PigaumLbS S ewTIpHBT6T

BPFsampmsseipsrer @Gplyssel (QBTLIFS..) 2021 2020
FH6V CBTMBBEHLD B6VEBINS (BLITATED @My

Goiy 18 . 01 - ellwrury QFISS Geuemiiguienaidber

elwruny sLe CasThs8HTT 459,689,844 484,454,435
QuUT@BTSETY Gaemeud &L Lew &L BUUTL(HE HEUEES 14,759,188 14,759,188
QFevHs Geuswngws QuIT.Ga.aL . - -
BILeML SLigQuiapli  eulfl 6,342,105 6,342,105
QUTBLBEHHE HOLSHS B - Goaumessenid 251,227,891 25,031,766
FTHBONM SLEULGLTT 1B 4,082,667 108,911
AUTYSHMBWLITENHESG Ceishs Geusiiguiensu 131,756,060 118,061,920
QT 867,857,755 648,758,324
GOy 18 . 02 - Quuuod) GsFysiulL eufl

Gupiod) Gsit aufl BLEILTLBE SamsE 1,111,086,511 942,436,927
Quorg b 1,111,086,511 942,436,927
GOy 18 . 03 - premals GFudsiuL GeuemiguieneuseT

SILGME GFevaled 910,173,618 730,276,480
HEHSTUIOTENT HEMEVID NHLS 2,825,200 2,825,200
BeneféaiiuL. Galamwiguwl aULILIEG 6T 3,089,097 1,201,004
QrIHHCalamigul HL6T ST eIl lg 18,784,936 7,397,177
QFIHHCaUGTIUI HL T HEIGHEWILI LIGWILD 20,077,566 -
Qeomms STIUMIFHS LU - 29,367
Ben& QEeissGaiemtigul L6 180 180
Gorgsid 954,950,597 741,729,408
GPiy 18 . 04 - OQFNSSCeuemigw 2emPlul [H6VETSHET

GaPw gFuen(pld, smduipLd 47,290 2,149,805
FueNmd OHMID Fnelld &L GUUTL(Hd SHEIdHE 14,317,578
Siow saBw & GUUT. B HEWES 536,636 703,731
&ra - Guuduinss &L GUUTL(HS HEE 2,488,504 2,247,111
QeuslTen Bleumyent (LHLIGSILD 16,250 16,250
oy Gaweoru & 60,961,028 36,927,163
oAy mBLEmS B 1,369,915 (353,266)
QUUBS 2emOWITHET FLDLIGTEISET 12,800,482 3,277,809
LGHSHI SHTUYDIS 447,303 449,253
QFISHILLTS Lens oamduibd - 6,000
QFISSLILLTS FLOLM(PLD, 2endui(LpLd - 1,476,609
QFVISSILLTS FloUeN(LpD, Geugbem(pld - (LPHLIGHIEIEEIT - 129,424
QrHzLd 78,667,409 61,347,465
Goiy 18 . 05 - emefldasiuL Geueiigwl (pHUeIPLD NigETEHLD

auTdHemaWwTenToHeflar CouemevOHTL S (LPHLIGTIEIGEEIT 1,221,705,643 597,312,294
BLLMENBEHEBBTET (pHUewid - CQsTmSHL Hermb 62,073,310 62,778,775
BLLMENBEHBHBTEOT (LPHLGHILD SHTT 2 _MLGHHSHHENLD 136,890 136,890
@omgsLd 1,283,915,843 660,227,959
GOy 18.06 - WmGFISHILL Gouesiigu! eneULIL|SBET

UTEISTUY eDeUlIlS6T- 2erOuil &6l 965,445 958,789
BeneflsasiuL Gauswngw emeuiy - 1f evmsT GQFedQsTd - 23,125,000
QorgsLd 965,445 24,083,789
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2021 @&bUT 31 g HeIULT (PigaumLbS S ewTIpHBT6T

BPFsampmsseipsrer @Gplyssel (QBTLIFS..) 2021 2020
FH6V CBTMBBEHLD B6VEBINS (BLITATED @My

GOy 19 -aukid Guevdls umy

Beomiens eumis - 82410946 25,122,361 24,647,388
Qevmems eumd - 82786425 325,102 3,001,000
Qevmems eumd - 75416320 22,352,098 9,280,537
Qevmens eumid - 0080490546 - 408,504
Qevmems umd - 683114 (114) 9,932,508 11,026,585
Qevmems umd - 683116 (116) - 214,000,000
g1bug eumid - 1860000241 62,389,929 128,654,194
g1bug eumid - 1860000365 - 2,070,816
g1bug eumid - 001860000 349 -(349) - 32,176,326
uret gAwm eumid - 101100630 99,996 -

Qevmens ums) - 87643682(682) 13,489,439 -

&&6T eumidl - 080101271101178(1012) 13,500 -

Qeomems eumd - 84446216 (216) 10,782,574 -

(EI0 £:5%: 1) 144,507,507 425,265,350
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2021 gawui 31 G HBIULET (PYEUMLESD D,ERIIQMEST6N

pPdbampmssaiperer GUlysse (CsTLTFS..) 2021 2020
FH6V GBTMBBEBLD L FHOL FH6V CBTNBBEHLD B6VEINE (BLITATD

GO0y 20 - FWUBSIULL SFLLS6IT

Fal (HSHSTUIOMTIS] GUMTWMISSILLL oTed 19Ferd Cammedigmied HBmieueiSHIL 61 Lgdom
e0OLL GaruBraeal SHeflwnT swusienw 2 (HEuTEH@GW (WHWTH Fnl BHHOSHTND pwmd
@UUBSGWTETmD BHOsTasiLgl. glor swusiuler SmEsfesiul L GTss
URIGEeMe  Fal (hSSTUaD LMMID omerd red Bammedigmied opdlwer wenmGuw 51%
wpmid 49% unBiGsmen QETEvIHeTeN. Fnl HHSTURIGHE HeneveugTen LIGwIgHCF o]y
SITH6T SMEmBUILed HedHuled gdor swueilufler uelliuTETTeS STERIILLTT.

FL BHSTUMSHDG (pmWTeT QFThHHWe SHenew Sbuailunsg alGsT@FTouT
Hemgeul. eSO srewiiuGdangl. SmUl@id 1997 oub Spewi(h (WPHe0 Bé Sueilules
ueslliuTeny  FmUWTasl dnl HSHSTUMSHENEIDID &FWIOTE QFUDHULG uHEGIDG.
s06urg @ms suaisaia Cwrss CFwPUTHSEHL BNGH MeussluL ([HeTeTSHIL 63
BMVHSHL QFWa(pemm SLbCUDHN auHEBTDGI.

B8 Blenevento GarLjuren Fapmissaied FwupBsIULLL Srulamseg W@Hser

19aI0sTCsmeuT Nengeul. eNAL L1960 (WHeSHEET 9,210,740 9,210,740
swumiieney Qasmmifl &L emmeilssn(O&euGsmeeu) 34,802,842 34,802,842
@Yoy 21 - FwupsiulL syilajsenLenmer QaTBHH6T EUTEISE0S6

GoPioy 21.01 - T swuel/ sHimens swuafsel wHOID iglys SwuTBEBLAITET QETHHBET EUTEIHEHEIT
sLoue QBTHHBDHED MTEIBDEIT

QOzpeuGsTeveuT engeul eSOl LiswIIGLNIENHEH6IT -

Lietota @& (BLILISIT6Y & 61T - -

QLo gHLd - -

@My 21.02 - Uysren (paETadhHiel SenafujLamer QsmBHE6T CUTEIES6OHET

ArsTen (LPHTENOSSHIO DY6MeNbSTE  FLOLIGBRISEIT 1,273,700 2,846,000

QLoTEHID 1,273,700 2,846,000

GOy 22 - FLTSUSSIULL QFTHSISH6l
QaTsHel HRTENLD Guryiiar FHeiTenip

GOy 08 @6d GPIUILIL'L QFTHgHISH6N
HByasfl ereuaufed Smewl WLHMID S IQL BIGH6IT

Foug eumdAuied LHenewipenn WODID 2 SHBT6UTSH UFHHEDHSES
aTHITS HTewl OMID HLIQL BIHET AU FLTS
meusBLILLL6T (E6vmiena eHUT.200,000,000)1034:26136 LOMHMILD
GuwevdHaumm 6usd (Revmensd HLT.70,000,000)

goLevTeneatuied &mewil LOMMID &L IQL BIGHEIT

gj&ﬂ&@é&@m (emum \EOS0,000,’OOO)' i) 2 _SHHTUTHEHHMESLD
adHyTE @Tell OHMID SLUIQLEIGET SLELIET FLTS
EMEUSBBLILIL L 63T

THLOOTEmETUND STewl WOHMILD SHLI1QL BIGEIT
afLenwly oalpsd BHs gl (BHSTURISHLLD ((HUT

50,826,357.38 opmid eHUT 7,548,655) 6umId HL6T 6UFHBHEHBBTS
HTell FLTS DeUSHSLILILL G

Gy 23 - sLauLBLIT wppld gemenu CuDGsusmigwenasaipsTean gHUTH
@Oly 14.1 @60 2 _eiten auTSHsHEs sLaTefEEpsG0 (UTRHmEWLTENTSMNST Balmeaud CHTmsmwd Haly) @GAlly 14.2 @0 2 eften
Hgaras@d auwg ugluruielsr SigliuenLulsd @&ibs®d QeFuiwiul (BeTerng).

BLLOY oewignaETs 20% eissHHled mbgH Spemibseied “cumgsamaswreniseiLOphbg sugGsusmigul Blevieneud Ozmens op: 221,181,898.95

AR @ARIASAR Qs nn’ Martarsl

ey 24 - PEOFTMEsS FePbe NbIu BEpeiss

Bds ampnssefiled FIms@GausnE Sivevg CaueliubGssusnE gnm abhsCaTH Bowab mbOFsTmadh SHadod@ et
B 1bEUDaTeem6L.
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2021 gFbui 31 op HsHUL 6l (WPPIDLHS ,ERIQHBT6T

pPlssappissaipstar GollysEeT (QFTLIFS..)

2021 2020

FEHV QBTMEEHEBLO BEVEBINS (HLITEY
Goy 25 - siopearfiure HHe160H6T
f;;gméﬂ:.:)r: SugLonend BT TewID Q;;rﬂn'f_ Qﬂiﬂglﬂfﬁ?&% JenETLIeNE QTHSID BT ewILD Qammif gembd aﬂiﬂé(gﬁ;ﬁzﬁa JMEMLIENE GTSHSLD

Caimevs Gaemeu Causmevs Gaemal
QU(BLOMEILD 3,371,051,882 464,033,667 380,453,608 4,215,539,157 968,253,815 284,436,172 196,631,099 1,449,321,086
elpuened &ywid (2,827,905,884)|  (485,042,399) (310,131,166)| (189,330,101) (3,812,409,551) (678,454,132) (343,653,292) (192,934,052) (123,409,991) (1,338,451,467)
Quorggs @eoruwd 543,145,998 (21,008,732) 70,322,442 | (189,330,101) 403,129,606 289,799,683 (59,217,120) 3,697,046 (123,409,991) 110,869,618
MV 6U(HLOT6IILD 206,213,755 326,623,242
Hireuns Gesvalen (176,664,778) (211,104,565)
gmenw QFevealed (138,174,528) (280,515,508)
B& eupLoTeLD 7,789,263 6,123,801
BHE Gsevaiiend (259,168,706) (209,417,300)
afbe @bSu Georud 43,124,612 (257,420,711)
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®od guvad Do
ceig) B, } CAE/C/SDCC/01/2021/02 a0 8. } gg } /9 July2022
My No. Your No. te

The Chairman

State Development and Construction Corporation

Detailed Management Audit Report of the Auditor General on the affairs of the State
Development and Construction Corporation including the Financial Statements for the year
ended 31 December 2021 to the Chairman in terms of Section 13(7)(a) of the Finance Act, No.38
of 1971.

The audit of affairs of the State Development and Construction Corporation including the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2021 was carried out under my direction in pursuance of
provisions in Article 154(1) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka read
in conjunction with Section 13(1) of the Finance Act, No.38 of 1971 and provisions in the National
Audit Act No.19 of 2018.This report is issued dealing with the results of the audit in terms of Section
13(7)(a) of the Finance Act No. 38 of 1971.

1.2 Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the corporation’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intend to
liquidate the corporation or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the corporation’s financial
reporting process.

ot 306/72, sondgh o0, Bdoofde, & o, Bew. 306/72, Gumshgme alfl, ubsropsbemes, Beomiens, No. 306/72, Polduwa Road, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka.

@ +94 112887028-34 +94 112887223 DSl ag@auditorgeneral.govik @ www.naosl.gov.lk
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As per Section 16(1) of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018, the corporation is required to
maintain proper books and records of all its income, expenditure, assets and liabilities, to
enable annual and periodic financial statements to be prepared of the corporation.

It is required to inform me of the remedial actions proposed to take with regard to the
matters pointed out in this report within three months of the date of this report in terms
of Section 39 of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018.

Audit Scope

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards, I exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Corporatiori’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am
required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are
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based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern.

o FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

The scope of the audit also extended to examine as far as possible and as far as necessary the
following;

e Whether the organization, systems, procedures, books, records and other documents have
been properly and adequately designed from the point of view of the presentation of
information to enable a continuous evaluation of the activities of the Corporation, and
whether such systems, procedures, books, records and other documents are in effective
operation;

e Whether the Corporétion has complied with applicable written law, or other general or
special directions issued by the governing body of the Corporation,

e Whether the Corporation has performed according to its powers, functions and duties; and

e Whether the resources of the Corporation had been procured and utilized economically,
efficiently and effectively within the time frames and in compliance with the applicable
laws. .

1.4 Financial Statements

1.4.1 Non-Compliance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards

2

Non Compliance with the reference to | New Issue | Control Management Recommendation
particular Standard _ or Risk Comment
Recurring | Exposu
Issue re
(a) LKAS 08 — Accounting Policies, | Recurring System | Actions will be taken. | The Corporation
Changes in Accounting estimates need to should ensure that
and errors - be ' the entity is
The comparative information had not introduc adherent with Sri
been restated and the relevant ed and Lanka Accounting
disclosures had not been done in respect require Standards.
of the prior year adjustment of improve
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Rs.5,785,978 made in the changes in

ments to
equity statement during the year under the
review as per the section 45 and section existing
49 of LKAS 08. system
(c) LKAS 16 — Property, Plant and | Recurring | System | Asset revaluation has | The  Corporation
Equipment. need to | been done in the year | should ensure that
Fully depreciated computer accessories be 2021 and actions are | the entity is
and software costing to Rs.8,521,619 introduc | being taken to get the | adherent with Sri
office furniture costing to Rs.7,355,774 ed and | revalued amounts in to | Lanka Accounting
Machinery and Equipment costing to require | the financial | Standards.
Rs.101,121,258 Motor Vehicle costing to improve | statements in the year
Rs.194,103,638 and other Assets costing ments to | 2022.
to Rs.65,999,216 are being continuously the
used by the Cooperation without existing
jassessing the useful economic lifetime system
of those assets and accounted them
accordingly as per the provisions in
Section 51 of LKAS 16 — Property, Plant
and Equipment.
(d) SLFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial | Recurring | System | Devcoshowa (Pvt) | The  Corporation
Statements need to | Ltd. had been inactive | should ensure that
Devcoshowa (Pvt) Ltd the fully own be for a long period of | the entity is
subsidiary of the Corporation had been introduc | time & consolidated | adherent with Sri
inactive for a long time and the board had ed and | accounts had not been | Lanka Accounting
taken a decision to wind up the company ‘| require | prepared since its | Standards.
in the year 2006. The winding up process improve | incorporation. By now
was not get completed and the ments to | it is in the liquidation
__))nsolidated financial statements were not the process.
prepared by the corporation. existing
system
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Audit Issue New Issue | Control | Management Comment | Recommendation
or Risk
Recurring | Exposure
Issue

(a) Debit balance of Rs | New Require Actions will be taken to | Necessary measures
80,335,283 shown as the improvem | rectify the salary payable | to be initiated to
Salaries and wages control ents to the | account and  salary | ensure the accuracy
Account under Sundry existing control account in the | and reliability of
Debtors had not been system year 2022. accounting
settled by the end of year treatments made in
under review. the financial

statements.

(b) The surcharge of Rs|New Require Actions will be taken to | Necessary measures
25,871,900 imposed on the improvem | account the EPF | to be initiated to
contributions payable to ents to the | surcharge in the financial | ensure the accuracy
the EPF for the year 2020 existing statement year 2022. and reliability of
and 2021, had not been system accounting
shown as a current liability treatments made in
in the statement of the financial
financial position statements.
accordingly current
liabilities had been
understated by that amount
in the account.

(c) The Audit was not|New Require The Rs.53,000,000 has | All documentary
provided the documentary improvem | been provided ‘as a|evidence should be
evidence regarding capital ents to the | recurrent grant during the | submitted for audit
grant of Rs.53,000,000 to existing COVID period and in the | to satisfactorily
verify whether the amount system accounts this will be | vouch and accept the
was a Government grant or rectified as a recurrent | transactions and

grant.

amount shown in the
financial statements.
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(d) Balance of stock | New Require
adjustment amounting to improvem
Rs.203,594,343 had not ents to the
been adjusted as at 31 existing
December 2021. system

The balance of stock
adjustment account has
been reduced to Rs.
133,488,733 up to now
and further actions are
being taken.

Necessary measures
to be initiated to
ensure the accuracy
and reliability of
accounting

treatments made in
the financial
statements.

1.4.3 Documentary Evidences not made available for Audit

Audit was not provided with the requested supporting documents for the following balances.
Therefore, it was unable to ensure the accuracy and validity of such balances.

Item of Value Evidence not New | Contro | Management Recommendation
Account made available | Issue |1Risk | Comment
or Exposu
(Rs.) Recu | re
rring
Issue
- (1) Creditors 43,829,526 Individual New | System | Rs.43,829,526 is |~
“balance schedule and need to | the creditor
age analysis be balance long
introdu | outstanding All
ced unidentified and documentary
a report will be evidence
') | presented to take should be
actions in the submitted
future. for audit to
[ satisfactorily
vouch and
(i) Letter of 114,127,998 Detail Recur | System | Actions will be accept the
credit schedule ring | need to | taken to provide transactions
Margin be schedules. and amount
- Account introdu shown in the
ced financial
statements.
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' (il)

Sub contract
advances
(iv) Due to
customer
(v) Trade
Creditor -
! Debit
) Balances
(vi)  Sundry
Creditors —
Debit
Balances
(vii) Sundry
Debtors
)
(viii) Sundry
Creditors

15,299,042

131,756,060

19,393,442

2,620,086

29,563,152

278,652,082

Detail
schedule

Detail
schedule
and Age
Analysis

Detail
schedule
and Age
Analysis

Detail
schedule
and Age
Analysis

Detail
schedule
and Age
Analysis

Detail
schedule and
Age Analysis

New

New

New

New

New

New

System
need to
be
introdu
ced

System
need to
be
introdu
ced

System
need to
be
introdu
ced

System
need to
be
introdu
ced

System
need to
be
introdu
ced

System
need to
be
introdu
ced

Schedules have
been attached
herewith.

Actions will be
taken to provide
schedules.

Actions will be
taken to provide
schedules.

Actions will be
taken to provide
schedules.

Schedules have
been attached
herewith.

Long
outstanding
unidentified and
a report will be
presented to take
actions in the
future.

All
documentary
evidence
should be
— submitted for
audit to
satisfactorily
vouch and
accept  the
transactions
and amount
shown in the
financial
statements.
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1.5.1 Receivables

Accounts Receivable and Payable
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. Audit Issue New Issue | Control Management Recommendation
or Risk Comment
Recurring | Exposure
Issue
(a) Following debtor’s balances of the
corporation had remained over 3 years
without being recovered.
Descripti  Total debtor  Over 03 yea
on balance balance
Rs. Rs.
) ()~ Constructi 377.330,624 41,169,456 Recurring Require The debtor balances | Action should be
ODlthors ' improvem | over three years | taken to recover
ents to the | jnclude remaining | the outstanding
existing debtor balances | balances.
system after taking actions
to recover and
further actions will
be taken .

. - Require  []

(i)  Concrete 73,066,556 41,283,452 | Recurring | | (o
vird improvem

ents to the
existing _
system The debtor
balances  over
) three years
) Require include Action should

Recurring | . .

(iii)  Traffic 102,153,306 18,337,262 improvem || remaining be taken to
light ents to the debtor balances | L recover  the
system existing after taking outstanding

system actions to balances.
recover and

: 15 | Require further  actions

(iv) Liquidated 232,632,756 176,062,401 | Recurring improvem il B taltets.

Dama'tges ents to the

Receivabl < g

; existing
system
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(v)  Constructi 614,563,892 283,286,710| Recurring | Require The retention | ]
on improvem | balance in  the
Debtor- ents to the | financial statement
Retention existing includes total
system retention  amount
and actions will be
taken to recover the
due amount out of
the total retention Action
amount in the should be
financial statement. | [~ taken to
recover the
(vi) Purchase 21,484,694 21,484,694 | Recurring | Require | The debtor balances outstanding
Advances improvem | over three years balances.
~ ents to the | include remaining
J Peliyagod existing | debtor balances
& system after taking actions
to recover and
further actions will
be taken .
1.6  Non-compliance with Laws, Rules, Regulations and Management Decisions etc.
Reference to Non-compliance New Issue | Control Risk | Management | Recommendati
Laws, Rules or Exposure Comment on
Regulations etc. Recurrin
) g Issue
(a) Financial (i) Action had not been | Recurring | Need to be | Actions are | Due attention to
Regulations of |taken in respect of 02 complied with | being taken. be paid to
the unrealized cheques valued the - existing comply  with
Government of | at Rs.145,600 over. period system Laws, Rules,

the Democratic
Socialist
Republic of Sri
Lanka
Financial
regulation 396

of 11 years and three
unrealized cheques valued
at Rs.734,024 over 07
years.

Regulations and
Management
Decisions etc.
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(i) No action had been | Recurring | Need to be | Actions are | Due attention to
taken to  settle  the complied with | being taken. be paid to
unrealized two cheques the  existing comply  with
worth Rs.58,711 though system Laws, Rules,
these two bank accounts | Regulations and
have been closed since Management
2012. Decisions etc.
(b)Public According to the circular | Recurring | Need to be | The purchase of | Due attention to
Enterprises approval of the Director complied with | the bus was|[be paid to
Circular No | General of the public the existing | happened comply  with
PED enterprise ~ should  be system during the | Laws,  Rules,
01/2018 obtained for purchasing COVID period | Regulations and
Dated 18 | motor vehicles, but such an as an urgent | Management
September approval had not been requirement to | Decisions etc.
D 2018 obtained for the purchase provide '
of a bus valued at Rs. transport to the
4,350,000 during the year employees and
under review. gs | per ' the
circular of
Public
Enterprise a
letter has been
sent on
02.05.2022 - to
obtain the
approval of the
Director
General of the
_) Public
Enterprise.

(c) Management | Required Details of the | Recurring | Need to be | Actions are | Due attention to
audit Cicular Assets register had not complied with'| being taken to | be paid to
No: been included. the existing | include all | comply  with
DMA(2)2009/ system required details | Laws,  Rules,
Dated 01 July in the asset | Regulations and
2009 register in the | Management

year 2022 with
the revaluation
of assets.

Decisions etc.

10
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1.7  Cash Management
Audit Issue New Control | Management Comment | Recommendation
Issue or Risk
Recurrin | Exposure
g Issue
The bank loan outstanding New Require Audit finding is correct. | Actions should be
balance as at 31 December improvem | The corporation had to | taken to minimize
2021 was of Rs.1,844 million ents to the | obtain huge amount of | interest expenses by
and interest expense for those existing loans in the last years due | using suitable
loans Rs.200 million shown in system to the working capital | strategies.
the financial statement in the requirements & as a
year under review. As the loan result, corporation had to
and borrowing had increased pay huge interest cost for
by Rs.415.67 million or 29 per the loans.
cent as against the preceding
year, the financial position
will be further weaken in case
of the corporation failing to
earn sufficient profit through
the projects in the future.
1.8  Non- compliance with Tax Regulations
Audit Issue New Control | Management Comment | Recommendation
Issue or Risk
Recurrin | Exposure
g Issue
(a) The value added tax had | Recurring | Require Due to the financial | Corporation should
not been paid since 2002, improvem | difficulties faced by the | be comply with the
totaled of ents to the | corporation VAT & NBT | tax law.
Rs.1,111,086,511. existing had remained unsettled.
system
(b) Nation Development Tax | Recurring | Require Due to the financial | Corporation should
totaling to Rs.6,342,105 improvem | difficulties faced by the | be comply with the
had remained over ten ents to the | corporation VAT & NBT | tax law.
years without been settled existing had remained unsettled.
as at 31 December 2021. system

11
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e

‘NAOSL

GmAwl BemHBTILIRN] DIQINISD
NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Operations of the Corporation during the year under review had resulted in a pre-tax net profit
of Rs.43, 124,611 as compared with the corresponding pre-tax net loss of Rs.257,420,711 for
the preceding year, thus indicating a severe increase of Rs.300,545,322 in the financial results
for the year under review. Increasing of revenue and decreasing other expenses were the main
reason for attributed for this financial result.

Trend Analysis of major Income and Expenditure items

Analysis of major revenue and operating expenses items of the year under review compared

with the Preceding year with the percentage of increase or (decrease) are shown below.

Revenue

Description Amount as per financial Variance Percentage
' statements {Favorable/(ad
verse)}
2021 2020
Rs. Rs. Rs. %
(i) Construction Income 3,371,051,882 968,253,815 2,402,798,067 248
(i) External Sales - 324,379,762 251,656,357 72,723,405 29
Concrete Yards
(iii) Internal Sales - Concrete 139,653,904 32,779,815 106,874,089 326
Yards
(iv) Traffic Light System 380,453,608 196,631,099 183,822,509 93

and Work Services

12



Operating Expenses

H8o Badw oBoEs

Bzl semssETUIn] SIENSUSISLD
NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

i

NAOSL '

commenced in the year 2020
incurring a sum of Rs 727,636
but no constructions
whatsoever had been made in
the year under review.

to the existing
system

building has been
completed in the
month of February
2022.

Description Amount as per financial Variance Percentage
statements {favorable/
(adverse)}
2021 2020
Rs. Rs. Rs. %
(i) Employee Benefits 864,699,199 686,800,440 177,898,759 26
(i) Metal 173,083,899 76,415,178 96,668,721 126
(iii)  Steel 573,907,397 94,799,237 479,108,160 505
(iv)  Fuel and Lubricants 98,979,607 54,703,915 44,275,692 81
(v)  Ready mix Concrete 192,825,256 al ,129,939 161,695,317 519
(vi)  Concrete Products 89,528,722 25,629,517 63,899,205 71
(vii) Tar Consumption 195,117,596 24,992,698 170,124,898 681
(viii) Electrical spare parts 125,798,866 64,855,356 60,943,510 94
consumption
(ix)  Other Stocks 241,382,171 111,943,902 129,438,269 116
(x)  Earth Gravel 41,574,927 3,369,082 38,205,845 113
(xi) Capital Item 5,558,702 17,456,928 (11,898,226) (68)
Expenditure - RDA
(xii) Hire Charges 221,849,811 69,651,061 152,198,750 218
.7 Operational Review
3.1 Management Inefficiencies
Audit Issue New Issue | Control Risk Management Recommendation
or Exposure Comment
Recurring
Issue
(a) Construction works at the new New Require Construction work | Action should be
office building (52) had been improvements | at the new office | taken to complete

the construction.

13
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(b)

Construction works at the
new office building (cy 52)
had been commenced in the
year 2019 incurring a sum of
Rs.
constructions whatsoever had
been made thus far.

375, 474 but no

New

Require
improvements
to the existing
system

No Comment

Action should be
taken to complete
the construction.

3.2  Operational Inefficiencies
Audit Issue New Control Management Comment | Recommendat
Issue or Risk ion
Recurrin | Exposure
) g Issue

(a) Although six bridge construction New Require The expected level of | Action should
projects valued at Rs 265.69 million improvemen | completion of the | be taken in
had been expected to complete during ts to the construction projects has | accordance
the year under review, actual projects existing not been able to achieve | with plans.
progress was below 65 per cent. system as a result of COVID

situation in the country,
difficulties in finding
materials, environmental
problems, changes in
planned construction work
& difficulties in obtaining
approvals for the
\ variations in the

' ) agreement (B.0.Q).

(b) A number of 144 rural bridge New Require The expected level of | Action should
construction projects valued at Rs improvemen | completion of the | be taken in
2184.85 million had been shown ts to the construction projects has | accordance
without expected physical projects existing not been able to achieve | with plans.
progress and, of them 72 projects system as a result of COVID

valued at Rs 1,108.826indicated actual
progress below 50 per cent by the end
of the year under review.

situation in the country,

difficulties in finding
materials, environmental
problems, changes in

14
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planned construction work
& difficulties in obtaining
approvals for the
variations in the
agreement (B.0.Q).

(c) Although six road projects valued at to New | Require The expected level of | Action should
Rs. 839.68 million had been expected improvemen | completion of the | be taken in
to be completed during the year 2021, ts to the construction projects has | accordance
it was observed that these projects had existing not been able to achieve | with plans.
not been completed even as at 31 system as a result of COVID
December 2021 situation in the country,

difficulties in finding
materials, environmental
| problems, changes in
_ ,) planned construction work
& difficulties in obtaining
approvals for the
variations in the
agreement (B.0.Q).

(d) Six building construction projects New Require The expected level of | Action should
valued at Rs. 416.89 million that improvemen | completion of the | be taken in
should have been completed by year ts to the construction projects has | accordance
2020, had not been completed up to 31 existing not been able to achieve | with plans.
December 2021, and the physical system as a result of COVID
progress thereof remained less than 60 situation in the country,
per cent by 31 December 2021. difficulties in finding

materials, environmental
) problems, changes in
planned construction work
& difficulties in obtaining
approvals for the
variations in the
agreement (B.0.Q).

(e) A water supply and irrigation New Require The - expected level of | Action should
project(Godakoggala water supply improvemen | completion of the | be taken in
scheme- stage 2) valued at Rs. 42.36Ma ts to the construction projects has | accordance
and scheduled to be completed by 30 existing not been able to achieve | with plans.
April 2020, indicated by physical system as a result of COVID

15
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progress at 75 percent only even by 31
December 2021.

situation in the country,
difficulties in finding
materials, environmental
problems, changes in
planned construction work
& difficulties in obtaining
approvals for the
variations in the
agreement (B.0O.Q).

(f) Although budgeted gross profit of the
year 2021 was Rs.1,558.37 million
and actual Gross profit was Rs.403.13
million. Further budgeted net profit

_ after tax was Rs.690.25 million, actual

‘_)net profit was Rs.26.39 million and it
was shown 96 per cent decreased of
the profit.

New

Require
Improvemen
ts to the
existing
system

The expected level of
completion of the
construction projects has
not been able to achieve
as a result of COVID
situation in the country,
difficulties in finding
materials, environmental
problems, changes in
planned construction work
& difficulties in obtaining
approvals for the
variations in the
agreement (B.0.Q).

Action should
be taken in
accordance
with plans.

(g) Although the budgeted net cash flow
from operating activities for the year
Rs.1,519.61 million, actual net cash
flow from operating activities were

) negative balance of Rs.173.65 million.
It was 114 per cent of decreased
compared with budgeted amount.

New

Require
improvemen
ts to the
existing
system

The expected level of
completion of the
construction projects has
not been able to achieve
as a result of COVID
situation in the country,
difficulties in finding
materials, environmental
problems, changes in
planned construction work
& difficulties in obtaining

approvals for - the
variations in the
agreement (B.0.Q).

Action should
be taken in
accordance
with plans.

16
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(h) The loss of totaling Rs.189,977,006
had been identified from 42 projects as
at 31 December 2021.

New

Require
improvemen
ts to the
existing
system

Difficulties faced due to
COVID 19 Pandemic,
delay in customer
payments, environmental
problems (flood), high
material cost and financial
difficulties faced by the
Corporation were the
main reasons for the loss
making projects.

Action should
be taken in
accordance
with plans.

17
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53 Underutilized Property, Plant and Equipment
Audit Issue New Issue | Control Risk Management Recommendation
or Exposure Comment
Recurring
Issue
It was observed in the physical | New Require The  actions  have | Action should be
inspection carried out at the improvements | already been taken to | taken to ensure that

head office in Ratmalana, to the existing | sell these unserviceable | ensure that assets are

machinery, and equipment system assets. properly utilized.

valued at Rs.10,392,151

‘yemained unusable by due to

"T'lack of maintenance.
34 Human Resources Management
Audit Issue New Issue | Control Management Comment Recommendation
or Risk
Recurring | Exposure
Issue

(a) The approved cadre of the | Recurring | Require The Corporation had to | Action to be taken to

Corporation as at 31 improveme | recruit staff on contract | ascertain realistic
) December 2021 was 489 nts to the basis based on the labor | cadre levels, followed

while the actual cadre was existing requirement of the |by reviews on a

634.  Accordingly, this system construction work carried | periodic basis.

shows an excess recruitment out.

of 145 employees to the

Corporation to the various

positions.

(b) Two post of senior | Recurring | Require A request has been made | Action to be taken to
management in the improveme |to the  Management | ascertain realistic
corporation had remained nts to the Service Department to get | cadre levels, followed
vacant as at 31 December existing the approval to fill these | by reviews on a
2021. system two vacancies. periodic basis.

18




4

(c) The approved cadre for civil | Recurring | Require The Corporation had to | Action to be taken to
engineers was 19, however improveme | recruit staff on contract | ascertain realistic
85 Civil Engineers had been nts to the basis based on the labor | cadre levels, followed
recruited as contract basis. existing requirement of  the |by reviews on a

system construction work carried | periodic basis.
out.

(d) The 22 Security Guards had | Recurring | Require The Corporation had to | Action to be taken to
been recruited exceeding the improveme | recruit security staff to | ascertain realistic
approved cadre. nts to the safeguard the assets in | cadre levels, followed

existing project sites in different | by reviews on a
system regions in the country in | periodic basis.

the year 2021.

»

Ml

H.N. Ranatunge

Senior Assistant Auditor General

For Auditor General
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Auditor General,

{State Development & Construction Corporation)
Auditor General’s Department,

No. 306/ 72, Polduwa Road,

Battaramulla.

Dear Sir,
Reply To:

Detailed Management Audit Report of the Auditor General on the affairs of the State
Development & Construction Corporation including the Financial Statements for the
year ended 31 December 2021, to the Chairman in terms of Section 13(7) {a) of the Finance
Act, No.38 of 1971.

With reference to the letter dated 18t July 2022 and No. CAE/ C/SDCC/01/2021/02
regarding the above.

1.2 Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged With Governance for the
Financial Statements.

1.3 Audit Scope
1.4 Financial statements
1.4.1 Non Compliance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards

(a) It is noted to disclose prior year adjustments separately in the financial statements in the
year 2022,

{b) Actions have been taken to revalue the fully depreciated assets & get their values into
the financial statements in the year 2022, '

(c} Devcoshowa (Pvt) Ltd is a non-operating company for a period of over 14 years & by
now the liquidation process is being carried out for the company.

“@OnC sopnd® emined gecioBewi” “o L&V L epiply mBimLomssr paiBemessfi” “Pigneers in Infrastructure

Censiryetion:, —} i NHINS -
Telephone No - [ 0112607560 eagested gaga - | opeded ot - “ A& = @ k\

3
)

e-mail; info@sdec.tk Chairman - 5"011261151? General Manager - [ 0112638015 My g WGMT Y5,
web : www.sdee. Ik Fax No -1 D112624191  FaxNo 0112624191 =g RvAL 183
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1.4.2 Accounting Deficiencies

(a) Actions have been taken to rectify the salary payable & control accounts in the year 2022

(b} Actions will be taken to account the EPF surcharge in the financial statement year 2022.

~ (¢) The Rs. 53,000,000 has been provided as a recurrent grant during the COVID period
and in the accounts this will be rectified as a recurrent grant.

(d) The balance of stock adjustment account has been reduced to Rs. 30,041,619 up to now
and further actions are being taken.

1.4.3 Documentary Evidences not made available for Audit

(i) The schedule and age analysis for Rs. 9,089,124 (Individual Creditor) has been provided

with the reply to the audit query four & the balance creditors (2801- CREDITOR - Head

Office) Rs. 43,829,526 is the creditor balance long outstanding unidentified and a report
will be presented to take actions,

(ii), (iv), (v} & (vi) Actions will be taken to provide schedules.
(iii} & (vii) Schedule has been provided with the reply to the final audit query 2021.

(viii) Long outstanding unidentified and a report will be presented to take actions.

1.5 Accounts Receivable and Payable

1.5.1 Receivables

(a)
(i),(ii),(iii), (iv)&(vi) The debtor balances over three years include remaining debtor
balances after taking actions to recover and further actions will be taken .

(v) The retention balance in the financial statement includes total retention amount

and actions will be taken to recover the due amount out of the total retention
amount in the fimancial statement.

1.6 Non-compliance with Laws, Rules, Regulations and Management Decisions etc.

(a) (i), (ii) Actions are being taken.

Hodoe sonn® esed pestm8sei” “g | & Lenibl] Eismres QpaiGeamgssi” “Pioneers in Infrastructure

C&B%BEB'&‘%E%» - sene®d eSombmd - m
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(b) The purchase of the bus was happened during the COVID period as an urgent
requirement to provide transport to the employees and as per the circular of Public
Enterprise a letter has been sent on 02.05.2022 to obtain the approval of the Director
General of the Public Enterprise.

(c) Actions are being taken to include all required details in the asset register in the year
2022 with the revaluation of assets.

1.7 Cash Management
Audit finding is correct. The corporation had to obtain huge amount of loans in the last
years due to the working capital requirements & as a result, corporation had to pay huge

interest cost for the loans.

1.8 Non - compliance with Tax Regulations

(a)&(b) Due to the financial difficulties faced by the corporation VAT & NBT had remained
unsettled.

2. Financial Review

Agreed with the audit findings and financial results have been improved in the year 2021
compared fo the previous year.

3. Operational Review
3.1 Management Inefficiencies
(a) & (b) Construction work at the new office building has been completed in the month of

February 2022,

3.2 Operational Inefficiencies

(@) (b), (c)(d), & (&) The expected level of completion. of the construction projects has
not been able to achieve as a result of COVID situation in the country, difficulties in
finding materials (Cement & Reinforcement), high cost. of materials (Cement,
Reinforcement & Concrete), environmental problems, changes in planned construction
work & difficulties in obtaining approvals for the variations in the agreement (B.0.Q)).
Details have been provided in the individual query.

() & (g) The reasons for not achieving the budgeted gross profit & budgeted net cash flow
have been provided in detail with the reply to the audit query six.

“wIdne vopn® esdned necin®emd” “2 L& Lol gigpwrest (pai@amipssi” “Pioneers in Infrastructure
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(h) Difficulties faced due to COVID 19 Pandemic, delay in customer payments,
environmental problems (flood), high material cost and financial difficulties faced by the
Corporation were the main reasons for the loss making projects.

3.3 Underutilized Property, Plant and Equipment
The actions have already been taken to sell these unserviceable assets.
3.4 Human Resources Management
(a) & {c) The Corporation had to recruit staff on contract basis based on the labor

requirement of the construction work carried out.

(b) A request has been made to the Management Service Department to get the approval to
£l these two vacancies.

(d) The Corporation had to recruit security staff to safeguard the assets in project sites in
different regions in the country in the year 2021.

Thank you.
Yours faithfully,
State Development & Construction Corporation.

K

Sy e, I
Eng. S.M. Kushan Devinda -
Chairman

" Eng. S. M. Kushan Devinda
Chairman
State Development & Construction Corporation
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